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(Gavel)

CHAIR HOKAMA:

We shall bring the Budget and

10

Finance meeting for the 11th of April 2003 to order.

11

This morning we have Mr. Carroll, Ms. Johnson,

12

Mr. Mateo, Mr. Molina, Mr. Nishiki, Mr. Pontanilla,

13

and Ms. Tavares.

14

Mr. Kane.

15

ITEM NO.1:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Excused from the meeting is

FISCAL YEAR 2004 BUDGET.

Members, we will take public testimony

17

before we start our day's review of the Fiscal Year

18

2004 Budget.

19

many of you are -- are very veteran testifiers, so

20

you know you have three minutes before the Budget

21

and Finance Committee, at which time the Staff will

22

inform you of the three-minute mark and you will

23

have one minute to conclude.

24
25

For those of you testifying, I think

Please state your name prior to starting your
testimony.

And if you are representing an
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1

organization, please inform the Committee of said

2

organization.

3

your pagers and cell phones off as a courtesy to

4

everyone in here.

5

ask you to remove yourself from the chambers.
Okay.

6

7

If it does go off, the Chair will

Let us start with testimony.

We have

Mr. Savage, Mr. Gary -- Gary Savage.
. . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

8

9

Everyone else, we ask that you turn

MR. SAVAGE:

My name's Gary Savage.

I represent the West

10

Maui Skate Park Association.

Last year the Council

11

was good enough to grant us a hundred thousand for

12

developing a skate park in West Maui.

13

project underway.

14

and development, and in a recent conversation with

15

the Parks Planning Department they informed me that

16

the Mayor has asked them to hold up the project.

17

expect that this is a budget situation where the

18

Mayor is hoping that we will let the time lapse on

19

our funding and lose the funding.

We have the

We spent 20,000 of it on planning

We

This is a big disappointment to all of us.

20
21

We're hoping that the Council will extend the funds

22

beyond that time, and hopefully we can straighten

23

out the problem with the Mayor's Office.

24

my main concern, is seeing that we get this park

25

built.

So that's

The kids worked really hard in the last year
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1

signing petitions, organizing.

2

community support, and we expect that the park can

3

be completed with the funds we have.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

MR. SAVAGE:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

We have a lot of

Thank you, Mr. Savage.
Question.

Hold on, Mr. Savage, if you would, please.
Okay.
We have questions.
Yes.

Ms. Tavares.

Thank you.

10

receiving your funds?

11

doing a reimbursables type of thing?

12
13

MR. SAVAGE:

How were you

Is it a grant or are you

I don't know exactly.

I'm not sure how the

funding was allocated.

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

morning, Members?

17

being here.

18

Okay.

Thank you.

Any other questions for Mr. Savage this

16

19

Thank you.

If not, thank you very much for

Next we have Mr. Zeke Kalua.
MR. KALUA:

Good morning, Chair Hokama, Council Members,

20

Director Agsalog.

21

Director for the West Maui Taxpayers Association.

22

I'm Ezekiela Kalua, Executive

If I may, Charmaine, it was a $100,000 line

23

item in the budget last year for the skate park, and

24

I believe 20,000 of that was spent for the planning.

25

And so what they're looking at is October 1st or
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1

31st the remainder of the $100,000 will lapse.

2

what they're looking for is an extension of that

3

money, if that's possible, or maybe even a new

4

allocation.

5

enough to establish a skate park, and so what

6

they're worried about is that they're going to

7

through planning on this year, finish it somewhere

8

prior to October, and then the money will not be

9

available for the park.

So

The $100,000 that they sought was

10

Looking at the planned proposal for it, it's

11

a real simple skate park, real simple concrete, you

12

know, several small maybe wooden portable

13

maneuvering trick ramps on it.

14

extensive.

15

still the idea of liability, which I guess they're

16

trying to find a way around.

17

example that skate parks on the mainland do work,

18

and we do firmly believe that they have the

19

opportunity to work here.

20

association have found two parks in Oahu that have

21

somehow gone away from the liability aspect and are

22

open parks 24/7.

23

demographics, I couldn't tell you how successful

24

that is, but I would believe the fact that the park

25

is still open means that it's a pretty fair scenario

Nothing real

Not like what it was before.

There's

Everybody goes off the

Mr. Savage and the

Without knowing the parks or the
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7

all the way around.
Council Members, I'm just here this morning

2
3

to answer any questions you may have on some of our

4

budget requests that we sent out to you.

5

majority of you were here to,

6

night, 10:00 p.m.

7

people wanted to talk to you.

8

on us for West Maui to get the infrastructure

9

improvements that we're looking at.

Thank you.

And a

I found out last
I know a lot of
It's really pressing

You know, we're

10

not asking for gold highways, imperial gates

11

entering into West Maui, but looking at the recent

12

evaluations, we're the number one economic revenue

13

generator on the island, and all we're asking for is

14

fairness.

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.
Thank you, Mr. Kalua.

You I think were

16

very eloquent in your comments to the members last

17

night also, so thank you very much for being here.

18

Members?

19

Ms. Tavares.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, just for information,

20

October 31st has nothing to do with our calendar.

21

Funds will lapse, if they're a CIP project, on

22

December 31st, and if it's a regular appropriation,

23

it lapses on June 30th, the end of our fiscal year,

24

but if those funds are encumbered via a grant or a

25

contract, then there is no lapsing.
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1

to be encumbered by that certain -- those two dates,

2

depending on what type it is.

3

further into that for you folks.

4

MR. KALUA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

We appreciate any work you put into that.
Thank you.

Thank you, Ms. Tavares.

Any other

questions for Mr. Kalua this morning, Members?
If not, again, we thank you very much for

8
9

But we can check

being here this morning, Zeke.

10

MR. KALUA:

Thank you.

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, the Chair will ask if there's any

12

other interested parties that wish to provide

13

testimony this year on Budget and Finance Item

14

No.1, the Fiscal Year 2004 Budget, please make

15

yourself known to the Committee at this time?

16

seeing none, the Chair will close testimony for

17

today's meeting.

18
19

Okay,

. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Members, this morning we have with us

20

Department of Water supply, Director Tengan.

21

think we have Deputy Pearson, as well as Ms. Perdido

22

from the fiscal office, and Ms. Kraftsow in the back

23

from Planning, and then I believe Mr. Kogasaka from

24

Engineering.

25

RATES AND FEES
DEPARTMENT OF WATER SUPPLY
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9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Department of Water Supply rates and fees.
So, Director Tengan, any opening comments for

3

4

5

We will first start with the review of the

the Committee this morning?
MR. TENGAN:

Thank you, Chair Hokama and Members of the

6

Committee.

7

discuss your concerns about the rates and fees for

8

the Water Department.

9

last time we had a rate increase was back in the

10

We're prepared to -- this morning to

For your information, the

Fiscal Year 2000, in 2000 -- June 30, 2001.

11

At the present time we charge $1.42 per

12

thousand gallons up to 10,000 gallons in a bimonthly

13

period.

14

we charge $1.91, and for over 25,000 gallons in a

15

bimonthly period the charge is at $2.25 per

16

thousand.

17

referred to as the monthly stand-by charge.

18

starts at $5.60 per month for a five-eighths-inch

19

meter and works its way up to $300 per month for a

20

3-inch meter.

After that, from 10,000 to 25,000 gallons

And we also have our monthly -- what's
It

So with that, I'd like to open the -- for

21
22

any -- well, we would address any questions that the

23

Committee might have.

24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Just before we start, the Committee

can assume that there is no changes or increase to
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1

any rates or fees in this Fiscal Year's 2004

2

request?

3

MR. TENGAN:

That's correct.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay.

There's no proposed changes.

Thank you.

Mr. Mateo?

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Good morning, Mr. Tengan.

6

Obviously, you

7

know, this is a whole new department to us, so

8

trying and understand the fees and the structure and

9

the like is really new to us.

And I guess you've

10

shared just a small part of your fee structure, and

11

with no fee increases projected in '04, because you

12

never proposed any fee increases, are there

13

recommendations that you would like to make for

14

consideration of this body?

15

think -- I don't think, you know, the flatness of it

16

is appropriate, considering what this County is

17

confronted with.

18

MR. TENGAN:

Because I don't

Well, I would like to point out that in the

19

past couple years or so we've been transferring from

20

the general revenues to our replacement fund the

21

amount of about $2 million a year.

22

we had done for us by Brown and Caldwell addressing

23

the need to replace our facilities recommended that

24

we transfer about $8 million a year.

25

we're falling back in this area, but until such time

A recent study

So, you know,
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1

that I feel that we can -- we can do the projects

2

that we're proposing as replacement projects, I

3

wouldn't want to come before the Council and propose

4

a rate increase.

5

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

6

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

9

time, Chairman.

Thank you.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Mr. Nishiki?
No.

Mr. Pontanilla?
Yeah.

Clarification.

When was

the last rate increase for your Department?

15

MR. TENGAN:

16

2001.

17

Mr. Molina?

No, not on rates and fees at this

10

14

Thank you, Mr. Tengan.

It was in July 1st the year 2000.

2001?

Oh,

Correct me.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

One question.

When the last

18

rate increase was implemented, during your planning

19

as far as the rate increase, did you take only that

20

one time only or were you looking at like say in the

21

next ten years?

22

MR. TENGAN:

Oh, no, that last increase was part of a

23

five-year program on covering rate increases.

24

started back in '97, I believe, and covered a

25

five-year period.

It

And so that -- that was the last
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2

12

increase that was proposed under that program.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

3

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Ms. Tavares?

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Can I get clarification on the fee

6

increase that was a five-year increase, that started

7

in '97, not 2001?

8

MR. TENGAN:

No, in '97.

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

10

MR. TENGAN:

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

It ended 2001.

MR. TENGAN:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

MR. TENGAN:

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

So that was the last of the

graduated --

13

18

It ended 2001?

Right.
-- increases?

Right.
Okay.

Thank you.

Okay, Mr. Carroll, questions on -- to the

Department on rates and fees?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson?

Yes, George, thank you for giving

20

us the information.

21

know, I've been hearing about I guess charging

22

according to the actual costs associated, you know,

23

by region with regard to trying to tie I guess the

24

use and the cost to deliver water to the actual cost

25

of the water, has there been any thought given as to

The dialogue I guess that, you
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1

how that is going to be structured?

2

really difficult to do it this budget year, but are

3

you progressing in some way towards that end?

4

MR. TENGAN:

I know it's

We haven't done anything in this area yet,

5

and I believe it's going to be a tremendous task

6

from an accounting point of view to separate out all

7

the costs based on the different water systems we

8

operate.

9

Kaupo, we operate the Hana water system, we operate

As an example, we operate a small system,

10

the Keanae water system, we operate a small water

11

system in Molokai known as Halawa Valley.

12

there's a number of different systems that we

13

operate, and to even complicate matters, in the

14

Upcountry area we have basically three service

15

zones -- major service zones, and that would be the

16

Upcountry -- the Upper Kula waterline, the Lower

17

Kula waterline, and also the Makawao water system,

18

which includes Pukalani and Haiku.

19

be a tremendous task to try to allocate the existing

20

costs to operate the water systems.

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So

So it's going to

So essentially what you're telling

22

me is that the Administration is

23

Department in the Administration is not likely to

24

pursue separating those different areas and then

25

charging different rates?

or at least your
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1

MR. TENGAN:

Well, to give you a straightforward answer,

2

it's something that hasn't been discussed between

3

myself or the Administration.

4

concept that Councilmember Tavares brought up at the

5

other meeting.

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

7

MR. TENGAN:

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I believe it's a

Yeah, and --

But it's something that we can look at.
And I appreciate that, George,

9

because what we're really -- you know, from what we

10

got yesterday too also from our Corporation Counsel

11

is that when you charge a fee, it's basically to

12

cover the cost of the service that you're providing

13

and you try to tie it to the actual impact that's

14

created.

15

just have to do it overall, I guess that's, you

16

know, up to your Department to both recommend to the

17

Mayor and to the Council and see if it's workable.

18

But the other thing that I would also ask you right

19

now is actually the rate -- the rates we're charging

20

for the water delivery, do they actually cover the

21

expenses that you incur right now?

22

MR. TENGAN:

Now, whether we can do it by area or if we

Yes, they do -- as you know, the Department

23

has to be self sustaining, operate on its own

24

revenues, and in addition to that we need to

25

contribute to our pipeline or our facilities
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1

replacement program.

2

revenues necessary to pay our -- payout all these

3

expenditures, which includes bond payments.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So we need to generate the

Okay.

So you -- you, then, have

5

all of the costs in here that are built into your

6

rate structure and your fee structure cover all of

7

the costs?

8

MR. TENGAN:

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

10
11
12

Yes.

General Fund?
MR. TENGAN:

Yes, we don't get any General Fund money for

operation of the Department.

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

18

You don't need any money from the

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Mateo?
No.

Mr. Molina?
Yeah, thank you, Chairman.

Good morning, Mr. Tengan.

Regarding the

19

systems you talked about, Upper Kula, Lower Kula,

20

the Makawao system, so at this time you have the

21

adequate funds to fix your various waterline

22

projects that you have in that area?

23

mentioned it will be difficult.

24

anticipate the -- I guess the red flag will be

25

raised as to you may come to this body to request a

And when do you
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16

rate increase or suggest one?
MR. TENGAN:

I believe I raised that red flag already,

3

because there's a lot more conversation or

4

mentioning of a rate increase, you know, to me,

5

anyway, since I mentioned it before the Council.

6

that

7

make the Council aware that at some point in time in

8

the near future we would have to seriously consider

9

a rate increase.

and that was my intent, that I wanted to

10

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

11

MR. TENGAN:

12

Can I ask how near?

I would say we would begin a raise starting

within the next 12 months.

13

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

So

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Nishiki?
No.

Mr. Pontanilla?
No.

Ms. Tavares?
No.

Mr. Carroll?

Ms. Johnson?

Anything else,

Mr. Mateo?

22

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

No.

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Seeing none, I think what we're more

Okay.

24

concerned about is the CIP projects for the Fiscal

25

Year 2004.

We did review those projects that the
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Department had requested to shift, and we've

2

completed that review.

3

joining us.

4

to assist us with the next portion of the Department

5

of Water Supply CIP requests.

So we thank Ms. Perdido for

I don't know if she's going to remain

CIP
DEPARTMENT OF WATER SUPPLY

6

7

8
9

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Director, why don't we move on to the

remaining CIP requests.
MR. TENGAN:

Yes, I'd like to call up Herb Kogasaka of our

11

Engineering Division.

12

from the Countywide projects?

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Let's see.

Mr. Chair, shall we start

Let's start with Hana.

That

14

way we can just easily go down right through the

15

districts and end up with Countywide.

16

MR. TENGAN:

Yeah, our worksheet here seems to be in a

17

different order from the Budget Proposal, so --

18

okay, we'll start off with Hana.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I think for us in the Program Budget,

20

Director, is -- for the District of Hana would be

21

the Hamoa-Koali waterline improvement request.

22

that would be on page 22 --

23

MR. TENGAN:

We got it.

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

25

MR. KOGASAKA:

The Hamoa
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1

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

What page?

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22-16, Mr. Nishiki, in your Program Budget.

3

MR. KOGASAKA:

We'll start with the Hamoa-Koali waterline

4

project.

5

linear feet of six-inch pipe replacing five

6

standpipes and adding 49 hydrants.

7

section from Hamoa towards Kaupo.

8

station at Koali.

9
10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

This involves the installation of 17,000

Okay.

We have a pump

Mr. Kogasaka, you did -- you say

install 17 linear feet of six-inch line?

11

MR. KOGASAKA:

Eight-inch.

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Eight-inch line.

13

This is the

You're replacing the

six-inch?

14

MR. KOGASAKA:

The existing pipes are four-inch.

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Four-inch.

Okay.

In the County, just so

16

we have a clear understanding, all the fire hydrants

17

are the responsibility of the Department of Water

18

Supply, or is that a joint responsibility with the

19

Department of Fire -- Fire Control.

20
21
22

MR. TENGAN:

Mr. Chair, we maintain all of the fire

hydrants.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Okay.

Mr. Carroll,

23

District of Hana, questions regarding this project

24

request?

25

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Thank you, Chair.

I'd just like
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1

to say that I have been working with the Water

2

Department and I'm familiar with the projects and I

3

have no questions.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

5

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Ms. Johnson?

Mr. Mateo?

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I guess when

6

we were in Hana we had some community members who

7

were not supportive of a specific project, a

8

waterline project.

9
10
11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Is this the project that

It's the next project, Mr. Mateo.

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:
Mr. Chair.

It's the next one.

I'll pass.

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

Okay, thank you.

No.

Ms. Tavares?
I'm just curious, what is the

population that will be served by this waterline

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Department.
and those hydrants, or number

of residences along this line?
MR. TENGAN:

We don't have that information available

23

right now.

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

Mr. Nishiki?

Mr. Pontanilla?

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

Mr. Molina?

No.

19

21

Thank you,

That's something we can get to you.
So if we had GIS we would know

instantly, yeah, if it was integrated?
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1

just curious if you might have that information.

2

Thank you.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

Any further questions on

4

this project, Members?

5

project on 22-17 of your Program Budget.

6

MR. KOGASAKA:

Let us move on to the next

This is the Hana-Hamoa waterline, and this

7

calls for installation of 12,000 feet of eight-inch

8

waterline from Mill Road in Hana to Hamoa tank.

9

present pipeline is located in the Hana Ranch area

10

and it consists of four-inch Drisco and galvanized

11

pipes.

12

eight-inch line along Hana Highway.

This will also

13

provide back up for the Wakiu well.

We have one

14

well at Wakiu on the other end.

15

the Hamoa well to the Hana system with an adequate

16

transmission system.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

MR. TENGAN:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

MR. TENGAN:

And the intent is to replace this with an

This would tie in

Okay.
Mr. Chair, if I may add.
Yes.
The work -- the budget document shows that

21

the project will be funded with bond proceeds.

22

have taken that and we're going to fund it with

23

water system development fees, rather than

24

requesting a bond issue.

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

The

Okay, thank you.

So that will be instead
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1

2

of a B, a C.

Okay, thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Mr. Carroll?

Thank you, Chair.

Just for the

3

other members' information, when we had the meeting

4

in Hana and there were some concerns, it was about

5

this project.

6

we had that went down to the peninsula at Hamoa, and

7

there was some confusion that this project was that

8

project.

9

working with the Water Department.

It was confused with a prior project

The people that were concerned are since
I went and got

10

the plans for this project and took it back to the

11

community, but it was not this project they were

12

concerned with.

13

no longer being considered.

14
15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

It was the other one, which is now

Okay.

Mr. Carroll.

Thank you.

Thank you for that information,
Ms. Johnson?

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

No.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Mateo?
No.

Mr. Molina?
No.

Mr. Nishiki?
No.

Mr. Pontanilla?
No.

Ms. Tavares?
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I want to know also for the last

2

project we just talked about

3

construction or do you have a design phase that you

4

have to do yet?

5

MR. KOGASAKA:

t

is that ready for

For the Hamoa-Koali we are planning to go

6

into design phase t solicit proposals for design on

7

that.

8
9

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

You can do design and construction

in 18 months?
MR. KOGASAKA:

No.

This Hana-Hamoa section is the section

11

from Hamoa towards Hana town.

12

from Hamoa towards Koali or towards Kipahulu in the

13

opposite direction.

14

in design at this time and we should be able to get

15

that out for construction during the next fiscal

16

year.

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

The previous one is

This section of Hana-Hamoa is

Okay.

Thank you.

So you'll let

18

us know as you're going through the projects where

19

it is as far as if it's design t construction t or

20

just - -

21

MR. KOGASAKA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes

t

okay.
Okay.

Thanks.

For the Committee's information t the Chair

24

willt as we have done with the requests of projects

25

to move -- to shift that we've already reviewed t we
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1

will place the same request on the projects that we

2

review this morning, and that is we'll ask for

3

anticipated estimations of bid dates, start dates,

4

completion dates so that we can make a good

5

assessment during next year's review.

6

let's move on to the next project.

7

MR. KOGASAKA:

Okay.

Now

The next project is the replacement of the

8

Koali booster pump station, booster pump number 1.

9

This is a maintenance and issue on reliability.

10

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

MR. TENGAN:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

MR. TENGAN:

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

MR. TENGAN:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

MR. TENGAN:

21
22

Yes, Mr. Chair.

That's off the list.

Okay, Members, delete.

Thank you.

Same with the Koali booster pump backup

generator, that's to be deleted.

16

20

Herb, the Hana source

development, Hamoa well 2, that is off the list?

12

15

Let's see.

This is to be deleted?
Right.
Thank you.
And also Nahiku water system -- Nahiku water

source improvements, that's to be deleted.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Carroll, any questions on the projects

23

that the Department are recommending to delete from

24

the '04 Budget?

25

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

No, I'm familiar with that.
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1

2

you.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Any member has a

3

question on the projects that the Department has

4

informed to be deleted from the '04 request?
Ms. Johnson.

5

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I just wondered in general if it

7

was because they couldn't complete them or they were

8

trying to prioritize and reduce or if there was any

9

reasoning behind why they're being deleted?

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

MR. TENGAN:

Mr. Tengan.
Yes t it's basically because we felt that we

12

cannot get to it in the coming fiscal year with all

13

the projects that we're transferring over from the

14

current fiscal year.

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, we appreciate that upfrontness with

17

the Committee.

18

Mr. Nishiki.

19

Thank you.

OkaYt any other questions?

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah t so as we're going through

20

this now, did you send to this Committee the revised

21

projects and is it in front of us?

22

MR. TENGAN:

Yes.

23

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Yes, it is.
What date was that cover letter sent

24

whereby this is sort of a duplication of what you're

25

actually talking about?
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MR. TENGAN:

It's not a duplication, but we're -- at the

2

last meeting we presented to the Council a list of

3

projects we wanted to move from the current fiscal

4

year to the next -- upcoming fiscal year because we

5

felt that we're not going to get done with these

6

projects in the current fiscal year.

7

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

So without me reading it, what

8

has been the reduction in bond and what has been the

9

reduction in the amount of CIP projects?

10

MR. TENGAN:

Right now it stands about -- a reduction of

11

about a million dollars in total, and in bonds we

12

we completed

13

requests.

14

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

15

MR. TENGAN:

16

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

we completely deleted bond issue

Of how much?

$6 million.
Thank you.

Okay.

Anyone else?

Okay.

I believe

18

last -- was it last week we got this information?

19

Okay.

20

in producing update statuses.

21

next project, please.

The Department has been very straightforward
Okay, Department,

22

MR. KOGASAKA:

Next is the Haiku-Paia.

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Koala -- Koali booster pump number I,

24
25

Mr. Kogasaka.
MR. KOGASAKA:

30,000.

The Koali booster pump is to replace an
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existing pump that we have.

2

and improved reliability on the system.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, this is a goal.

4

Mr. Carroll?

5

Okay, thank you.

6

district, Paia-Haiku.

7

MR. KOGASAKA:

This is for maintenance

Okay, questions,

Anyone has a question on this one?
Let us move on to the next

The Kalanikahua waterline improvements

8

consist of installation of 1,000 feet of six-inch

9

pipeline, two hydrants, and reconnect 12 service

10

laterals on Lelehuna Place.

11

believe it's a two-inch line in that section.

12

going to upgrade to a six-inch pipeline.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

14

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Currently I think

I

We're

Mr. Molina?

No.

Mr. Mateo?
No.

Ms. Johnson?

Mr. Carroll?

Ms. Tavares?

No.

Mr. Pontanilla?
No.

Mr. Nishiki?
Yeah.

You know what, just a general

23

question, and excuse my asking silly questions, but

24

I still have to ask it.

25

in bond projects, cash and bond, from what they were

What is the total reduction
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asking to what it is now?

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Total reduction in bond?

3

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

And cash in CIP, what is the

4

reduction from what they originally asked to what it

5

is now?

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9
10
11

The reduction In bond

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

They eliminated it all, okay.

Now,

what is the total --

13

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

16

Huh?

amount of bond requests.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

100 percent.

They've reduced the whole -- the total

12

14

lS

The balance from --- CIP that they're asking for

initially and what is it today?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

I think the difference is about a million

dollars.

Mr. Tengan?

17

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

18

MR. TENGAN:

Yes.

That's it?
The original request I believe was

19
20

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

And finally,

I know you

21

prefaced your work, Mr. Chairman, about what we're

22

going to be able to see down the line, but do we

23

have any information on what bond projects were

24

asked for last year and what they were able to so

25

far get on?
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2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, I believe we have forwarded that

request for status.

3

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

4

MR. TENGAN:

And did we get an answer?

I don't know if this answers Mr. Nishiki's

5

question, but although we might have had some bond

6

projects on the list this current year, no bond was

7

issued in the current year.

8
9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I believe that was done in Mr. Mateo's

Committee --

10

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And what is --

-- in early March.

Yeah, March 27th, you

12

have a communication to you, Mr. Nishiki, that all

13

members have a copy of from the Department of Water

14

Supply.

15

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17
18
19
20

And the answer is?

I need you to do your own work,

Mr. Nishiki.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

If somebody else has it, can you

please share it with me because I didn't do it?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Expended as of June 30,

21

budgeted '02, $2.1 million.

22

million.

23

transmittal.

24

15.9.

25

of December 31st of '02.

'02 - - or the

They encumbered $5.6

That's on the last page, 9, of their
Fiscal Year '03 they were budgeted

They expended 2.2 and encumbered 4 million as
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1

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, so 50 percent.

And that is the status of the '02 and '03

3

projects as I've looked at these numbers under

4

facilities.

5

replacement they had a 474 budget in '02, encumbered

6

2,300, encumbered 12,300.

7

expended and encumbered zero.

8

budgeted, expended 22, encumbered zero.

9

budgeted, expended/encumbered zero.

10

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

It was only facilities.

Under pipeline

'03 they have 1.7 million

Under storage had 1.9
'03, 2.1

Yeah, my general question

and if

11

we don't have the answer, fine.

12

has it, share it with me, just because I don't have

13

it.

I mean, if someone

I'd just like to know --

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

You do have it, Mr. Nishiki.

15

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

And what is the answer so I --

16

you can tell me what it is, because I didn't do the

17

math.

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

20
21
22

25

I don't need it right now.

I can get

it later.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, we'll continue the review.

We will

not hold up the Committee's work.
Mr. Director, where are we, Kalanikahua

23
24

You can give him this memorandum.

waterline improvement?
MR. TENGAN:

I believe so.
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Any questions on this project?

2

none, let us move on.

3

replacement.

4
5

MR. TENGAN:

replacement construction.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

9

Mr. Mol ina.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23-10.

MR. TENGAN:

11

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

12

MR. TENGAN:

11m sorry, Mr. Chair.
Kauhikoa.

Kauhikoa Road tank replacement, that project

is scratched.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

MR. TENGAN:

16

1 1m sorry, Chairman, where is this

Alae -- what page are you on?

10

13

Kauhikoa Road tank

Mr. Chair, the next project is Alae tank

6

8

Seeing

Okay, delete Kaupakalua well storage tank.
Yes.

All the Haiku-Paia projects other than

the Kalanikahua project needs to be deleted.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

MR. TENGAN:

Okay.

Thank you.

Excuse me.

Mr. Molina?

We had one omission that should

19

be included, and I believe itls the Kaupoa tank

20

project.

21

the Makawao District right now.

22
23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

That amount -- that project is sitting in

Okay, thank you.

Any questions on the

deletions, Mr. Molina?

24

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No.

Any other questions on those projects?
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1

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

I have one question.

Mr. Pontanilla.
You know, under the description

4

for a Kauhikoa Road tank replacement, it says tank

5

is old and rusty and in need of replacement.

6

evaluation made to reconsider this project to be

7

deleted?

8
9

MR. KOGASAKA:

Was an

The maintenance department is working on

refurbishing that and that's in conjunction with the

10

sanitary survey program, so they are making some

11

interim repairs on that.

12

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Okay, any other questions in the Paia-Haiku

14

District?

15

Makawao-Pukalani-Kula.

16

MR. KOGASAKA:

Thank you.

Okay, let us move on to

The Alae tank replacement project is

17

construction of a half million gallon tank at a

18

higher elevation to replace an existing 2 million

19

gallon steel tank.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Mateo?

21

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

No.

Mr. Molina?
No.

Mr. Nishiki?
No.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Pontanilla?

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Carroll?

4

24-13, Upcountry.

5

project.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9
10

11

Okay, Ms. Tavares, we are on

This is the Alae tank replacement

Any questions on this one?

6

8

No.

No thank you.

Okay, thank you.

Let us move on,

Department.
MR. KOGASAKA:

Burns place project has been deleted.

The

next project -MR. TENGAN:

Mr. Chair, before we go any further, the Alae

12

tank replacement, the worksheet shows proposed bond

13

issue.

That should be changed to cash also.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you for the comment.

15

MR. KOGASAKA:

The next project is the chlorination

16

retrofit for Kamole tank.

17

tank, and that's located by -- past Kula Hospital,

18

not to be confused with the Kamole Weir treatment.

19

We're doing -- to renovate the chlorination to

20

sodium hypochlorite system.

21

22
23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

That should be Kamaole

Okay, Ms. Tavares, any questions on either

the Burns Place or the Kamole retrofit projects?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

No.

I used to live on Burns Place

24

when I was a little kid.

25

change.

I guess it's due for a

Thanks.
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

2

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Mr. Carroll?

Mr. Mateo?

No.

Mr. Molina?
Yeah, thank you, Chairman.

Just a

5

question on the Burns Place, it mentions to improve

6

fire protection and service.

7

with deleting this at this time with regards to I

8

guess the level of fire protection, the water?

9
10
11

12
13

MR. TENGAN:

So there's no problem

It's not that there's no problem.

We feel

that we just can't get to it in the coming year.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

So currently it meets existing

standards for fire protection?
MR. TENGAN:

Well, I wouldn't say that.

The justification

14

there says that we need to improve it to eight -- an

15

eight-inch line with fire hydrants.

16

would think that fire protection is presently

17

inadequate.

18

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

So I would -- I

Thank you.

Mr. Nishiki?
No.

Okay, anything on the Kamole tank?

When

22

would you ask for the construction, since you've

23

only asked for design?

24
25

MR. KOGASAKA:

This is for the-- the Kamole tank that's --

this is for the construction.

This will be done in
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1

house.

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

You have the money for design, so --

3

MR. KOGASAKA:

Yes, that should be in construction.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

5

please.

6

MR. TENGAN:

Thank you.

Okay, next project,

Omaopio tank.
The next project is the Kamole water

7

treatment plant improvements, the acid cleaning

8

system.

9

tank is to be deleted; Haleakala Acres, deleted;

So the chlorination retrofit for Omaopio

10

Holomakani tank replacement, deleted; Kamaole

11

pressure break tank, deleted; Kamaole replacement

12

tank, deleted.

13

water treatment plant improvements for the acid

14

cleaning system.

15

MR. KOGASAKA:

And Herb will go over the Kamole

The Kamole water treatment plant

16

improvements project is to install an acid cleaning

17

system for the microfiltration filter system.

18

would be for construction.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, Ms. Tavares, questions?

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No.

Mr. Pontanilla?
No.

Mr. Molina?
No.

Mr. Mateo?
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1

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

5

MR. KOGASAKA:

The backup generator for the Kamole water

6

No.

Mr. Carroll?

Mr. Nishiki, questions?

No.
Let us move on.

treatment plant has been deleted.

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

8

MR. KOGASAKA:

And the Kamole water treatment plant

9

chemical injection vault has been deleted.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

11

MR. KOGASAKA:

The Kamole water treatment plant, replace

12

caustic tank, the funds for construction on the

13

existing tank is showing -- needs to be replaced.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

24
25

Ms. Tavares?

Mr. Pontanilla?
No.

Mr. Nishiki?
No.

Mr. Molina?
No.

Mr. Mateo?
No.

Mr. Carroll?

Okay, thank you.

Next

project.
MR. KOGASAKA:

The Kealahou tank has been -- Kealahou tank

project has been deleted.
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, next.

2

MR. KOGASAKA:

The Kula Ag Park pump project has been

3

deleted.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes, ma'am.

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Ms. Tavares.

I've been waiting for this one,

6

right.

That's why I have the little sticker in my

7

book.

8

else and put this project back in?

9

Ag Park has been having serious problems with water,

Is there any way you can delete something
Because the Kula

10

and it's not being delivered equally to all of the

11

lots there that's, you know, run by the County of

12

Maui.

13

our economic development and agriculture promotion,

14

so I would think that if there's a way to get this

15

project back in there and completed, would be a huge

16

help.

17

electrical power to all of the -- to all of the

18

lots.

19

these -- you know, some of these farmers are going

20

to suffer quite a bit if we don't start these

21

improvements.

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

MR. TENGAN:

And the farmers that are on there are part of

Because we're also doing a project to bring

Some have and some don't have.

And some of

Department.
This project was proposed for design in the

24

coming fiscal year at $55,000.

25

Department can fund it -- the project in the coming

I believe the
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1

fiscal year.

2

would include this amount in the

3

back into the

4
5

So with the wishes of the Council, we

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

or this project

Because it's for the design

portion, right?

6

MR. TENGAN:

Yes.

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I think the design to move out

8

another year and then construction move out another

9

year.

10

MR. TENGAN:

Right.

We can do it as proposed in the

11

original budget.

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13
14
15

Mr. Chair, could we take that

under consideration at some point?
CHAIR HOKAMA:
request.

Chair would be more than happy to take that
Thank you.

Thank you, Department.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Next proj ect .

18

MR. KOGASAKA:

The Lower Kula raw water reservoir in

19

Piiholo.

This is a design pro -- design project and

20

also for an environmental assessment, EIS, for a

21

large raw water reservoir in the Lower Kula system.

22

Presently we have a contract to do a preliminary

23

study to finalize the location, and the next step we

24

can prepare an environmental impact statement on

25

that, and this is funding for that.
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Ms. Tavares, questions on Lower Kula

2

reservoir?

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

No.

Mr. Pontanilla?
No.

Mr. Nishiki?
No.

Mr. Molina?
No.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Mateo?

11

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Is the -- is there still bond funds involved

12
13

with the design -- with the design phase?

14

it's still listed as --

15

MR. TENGAN:

16

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

17

MR. TENGAN:

18

Because

That's going to be changed from bond to cash.
Thank you.

I believe that's the last amount that's

that was proposed originally as a bond issue.

19

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Mr. Carroll?

I am happy to see this

21

reservoir project moving forward, Department.

22

you will have my support in this one.

23

MR. KOGASAKA:

So

Next project.

The Lower Kula pipeline improvements from

24

Ka Place -- Ka Street to Kimo Drive has been

25

deleted.
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Anyone else?

4

MR. KOGASAKA:

The Maluhia tank replacement project has

5

Okay.

Ms. Tavares, any questions?
No.
Okay, thank you.

been deleted.

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Any questions?

7

MR. KOGASAKA:

Olinda treatment plant acid cleaning system

8

Thank you.

has been deleted.

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Questions?

10

MR. KOGASAKA:

The Omaopio Road 12,000 gallon tank project

11

Okay, thank you.

has been deleted.

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Questions?

13

MR. KOGASAKA:

The Piiholo water treatment plant enclosure

14

Thank you.

for the lower pump station has been deleted.

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Questions?

16

MR. KOGASAKA:

The Pulehuiki tank replacement project was

17
18
19
20

a carryover.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

We discussed that at the last meeting.

That is correct.

this project?
MR. KOGASAKA:

Thank you.

Any other questions on

Okay, thank you.

The replacement for Kamole water treatment

21

plant pump number 4, the project is to replace the

22

pump -- the pump at that site for reliability.

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Any questions on this project?

24

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No.

Okay, thank you.
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1
2

MR. KOGASAKA:

The replacement of the Kula Ag Park booster

pump is to replace the pump for reliability.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

8

MR. KOGASAKA:

The Maluhia pump number 533 is to replace

9

Okay, Ms. Tavares, questions?
No.

Any other questions?
No.

the pump for reliability purposes.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Questions?

Okay, thank you.

11

MR. KOGASAKA:

The next project is the Upcountry well

12

development project.

This is the -- outfitting the

13

Pookela well for a -- with a pump station.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Ms. Tavares, questions?

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

19

MR. KOGASAKA:

The Upcountry transmission line

No.

Any other questions on this project?
No.

20

improvements from Alae tank to Kawehi Place has been

21

deleted.

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Questions?

Okay, thank you.

23

MR. KOGASAKA:

The Waikamoi flume replacement and

24

repair and maintenance, this is funding for

25

maintenance of the flume on the Upper Kula line.
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1

This is the wood flume section prior to the Waikamoi

2

reservoirs.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Questions?

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Do we own that flume?

That's

5

ours?

6

I think you said something about an arrangement we

7

had with EMI that they would be maintaining our

8

flumes or whatever.

9

MR. KOGASAKA:

You know, because when we were talking before

The operations of it.

They maintain the

10

operations of it, but if there's an improvement that

11

needs -- like replacing the flume itself, then

12

that's where we need to keep maintaining that.

13
14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

It's wood, the flume?

15

MR. KOGASAKA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

And it's a wooden flume, right?

and --

Yes, it's wood and all

Is there any plan to change that

from wood to something else?

18

MR. KOGASAKA:

Not at this time, no.

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

How often do we have to replace

20

wood flumes?

21

doesn't go together very well.

22

how much has been -- when was the last time we did

23

this?

24

MR. TENGAN:

25

It just seems that water and wood
I mean, previously

I think the last time we did it was like four

or five years ago, replaced with two-inch redwood.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Is that effective -- I mean

2

efficient -- effective?

3

It moves the water.

4

cost?

5
6

7
8

9
10

MR. KOGASAKA:

I'm sure it's efficient.

But is it effective as far as

In that terrain I believe that's

appropriate.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

In that terrain.

Okay.

Thank

you.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Any other questions on the Waikamoi

flume Rand M?

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No.

Okay, thank you.
Mr. Pearson, you had a comment?

13
14

MR. PEARSON:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

16

MR. KOGASAKA:

The next system is the Kahului-Wailuku

17

system.

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

19

MR. KOGASAKA:

This is on page 25-45.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25-45.

21

MR. KOGASAKA:

The lao intake line upgrade has been

22

No.

deleted from that '04 Budget.

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Questions, Members?

24

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

No.

Mr. Chair?
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Mateo.

2

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

3

please?

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

9

MR. KOGASAKA:

The lao -- lao tank site well project, the

Can you repeat the project again,

What page are you
25-45, lao intake line upgrade.
Thank you.

Questions?
Thank you.
Next.

10

lao source development project is the lao tank

11

tank site well, and the intent is to construct an

12

exploratory well in the lao Aquifer near the Wailuku

13

shaft site.

This will be for construction funding.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

Questions, Mr. Mateo?

15

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Nishiki?

19

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Carroll?

25

MR. KOGASAKA:

The Mill Street waterline replacement

No.

Mr. Molina?
No.

No.

Mr. Pontanilla?
No.

Ms. Tavares?
No.
Okay, thank you.
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1

project is one we discussed at the last meeting.

2

It's carryover.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

4

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

No.

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Next.

6

MR. KOGASAKA:

The North Waihee source development, Camp

7

Maluhia well.

8

develop the well.

9
10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

This was funding for design to

Questions on North Waihee Camp Maluhia

well?

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

15

Any further questions?

No.

Mr. Chair?

Mr. Mateo.
He just mentioned it was for design,

but in the listing it shows for construction.

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

That is correct.

Department?

17

MR. KOGASAKA:

That's been moved back.

That's carried

18

over -- we're going to carryover the design section

19

to this year and the construction further on down to

20

the following fiscal year.

21

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So we're adjusting that amount from

22

what you're showing to is it 55,075, is that the

23

change in the value?

24
25

MR. TENGAN:

For 2004 it should show $150,000 for design,

rather than the $1.5 million for construction.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Okay, thank you.

Any other questions for

3

this North Waihee project?

4

North Waihee transmission Kupaa well.

5

MR. KOGASAKA:

Okay, thank you.

Next.

The North Waihee transmission from Kupaa

6

well to the system is a carryover.

7

that in the previous meeting.

We discussed

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Any further questions?

Okay, next.

9

MR. KOGASAKA:

The North Waihee source development

10

transmission from Waiolai well site to the system

11

has been deleted.

12

Waihee Waiolai well design project has been deleted

13

as well.

The next section, the North

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Next.

15

MR. KOGASAKA:

The Vineyard Street from High to Market

16

Street and the next one, the Vineyard Street

17

improvements from hydrant 55 on Main Street to High

18

Street, weill want to combine that and advertise as

19

one design project

20

project here at the next fiscal year.

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

22

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

or proceed as one design

Thank you.

Mr. Mateo, questions?

No.

Mr. Molina?
No.

Mr. Nishiki?
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1

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

8
9

10
11

No.

Mr. Pontanilla?
No.

Ms. Tavares?
No.

Mr. Carroll?

Ms. Johnson?

Okay, thank

you.
MR. KOGASAKA:

The Waiale booster backup generator has

been deleted.

Waikapu water system improvements

have been deleted.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Members, we will --

12

before we start South Maui, Kihei, Mr. Nishiki's

13

district, we will -- why don't we finish this up,

14

then we'll take the recess.

15

MR. KOGASAKA:

The south -- okay, the Kihei Road

16

improvements from Mokulele to Ohukai.

17

design of 3,000 feet of 12-inch line and nine

18

hydrants, relocating 15 service laterals.

19

the section from Ohukai Road where that existing

20

12-inch line ends to Suda's Store.

21

would -- would complete the 12-inch transmission

22

along South Kihei Road and then also help supplement

23

the changes that the state highway will be doing on

24

Mokulele Highway at that intersection.

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

This is for

This is

This project

So we're coordinating this with the
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1

State highway project?

2

MR. KOGASAKA:

No, this is in addition.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

In addition to?

4

MR. KOGASAKA:

Yes.

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

6

project?

7

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

Mr. Nishiki, questions on this

No.

Anyone else has a question on Mokulele

Highway to Ohukai project?

10

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

12

MR. KOGASAKA:

The Maui Meadows booster pump backup

13

No.
Next.

generator has been deleted.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, questions on this, Mr. Nishiki?

15

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No.

Anyone else?

Okay, we will take our

17

morning break, before we do so, and start West Maui

18

when we return.

19

I need the Department to check Section 9-14

20

of the Revised Charter regarding the area of funds

21

transferred to a capital improvement reserve fund

22

shall be expanded only for specific improvements

23

designated, provided that the purposes for which

24

such CIP reserve fund may be expended -- may be

25

amended by ordinance to pass upon a vote of not less
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I need the

1

than seven members of the Council.

2

Department to review the projects and assure that we

3

are in compliance with Section 9-14 of the Charter

4

under surplus and reserves and report back to this

5

Committee, please.
Okay, we will take a recess and return at

6

7

8

RECESS:

9

RECONVENE:

10
11

(Gavel)

10:35.

10:20 p.m.
10:43 p.m.

14

We shall bring this Committee

meeting back to order.
We are in the West Maui District CIP.

12
13

(Gavel).

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Department.
MR. KOGASAKA:

The Front Street improvements from Shaw to

15

Puamana.

Okay.

This is an installation of 2,600

16

feet of eight-inch line.

We are on page 27-22.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

18

MR. KOGASAKA:

And the Front Street improvements from Shaw

19

to Puamana is installation of 2,600 feet of

20

eight-inch line and ten hydrants and replacing the

21

service connections to the -- to the new line.

22

this project is also -- we're trying to work this in

23

conjunction with the sewer project that Public Works

24

is working on, and we'll be coordinating our work

25

with them on that.
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson.

No, and I -- that was mainly my

3

concern, is that as long as it's coordinated,

4

because when do you anticipate that this is going to

5

begin and end?

6

MR. KOGASAKA:

Without checking with Public Works, we

7

would be able to -- we anticipate maybe in February

8

of '04 to begin construction and then complete

9

construction towards the end of summer.

10
11
12
13
14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

So it would not be

basically, then, in the high tourist season?
MR. KOGASAKA:

February to August, so that would be the

summer months.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

That was my major concern,

15

Mr. Chair, is to try to create the least possible

16

disruption because during tourist season those areas

17

are heavily traveled.

18

place that even when you do have to change the flow

19

of traffic that -- will any traffic be permitted

20

through those areas?

21

MR. KOGASAKA:

And there's mitigation in

Generally I think we want -- we would need

22

to maintain traffic for the local residents at least

23

to be continuously open.

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Mateo?
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1

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

No.

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Mr. Molina?
No.

Mr. Nishiki?
No.

Mr. Pontanilla?
Yes, just one question.

You

8

know, on your projects, whenever there's like, say,

9

road resurfacing involved, you try coordinate

10
11

through Public Works as far as doing your projects?
MR. KOGASAKA:

Yes, we are trying to coordinate our

12

projects with their projects as early as we can

13

get -- we try to let them know and try to find out

14

when they are doing it.

15

we cannot coincide timely, but in this case, this

16

Front Street project, I think we have pretty early

17

indication from them that they're also working on

18

that, yeah.

So we do have conflict that

19

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay, thank you.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

21

MR. KOGASAKA:

The Honokohau water project is a project to

Next project.

22

install some pipeline from the Kapalua wells to the

23

Honokohau Valley system.

24

discontinued the

25

because of the Safe Drinking Water Act and currently

We need to -- we

taking surface water sources
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1

we are -- we are trucking water up there and pumping

2

it up into the tank.

3

means of getting water -- purchase water from

4

Kapalua's well and then trans -- transmit it to

5

Honokohau.

This will

this will provide

This is for construction.

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Ms. Johnson.

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Is this the area where you also do

8

the water truck deliveries?

9

happen with that while this is going on?

10
11

MR. KOGASAKA:

We will need -- we're still trucking the

water over daily.

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

13

MR. KOGASAKA:

14
15

And so what's going to

You do that the daily?

Yes, and we would like to be able to just

pump water.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So -- so this will take care of

16

that problem so that you won't have to do the water

17

delivery.

18
19

20

MR. KOGASAKA:

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
slated?

22

MR. KOGASAKA:

24
25

Then we won't have to be

trucking the water out if we get this system In.

21

23

That's right.

Okay.

And when would this one be

We anticipate completion by January of 0 --

yeah, January of '04 would be complete, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

I'm sure your drivers will

really appreciate not having to do that, as well as
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2
3

the residents.
CHAIR HOKAMA:
Members?

Thank you.

Any other questions on this project,
Seeing none, let us move forward.

4

MR. KOGASAKA:

The Kanaha intake meter has been deleted.

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

6

MR. KOGASAKA:

Kanaha Valley land agreement was discussed

7

Thank you.

in the previous meeting.

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, any further questions?

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson?

No.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, let us move on.

11

MR. KOGASAKA:

Lahaina water treatment plant acid cleaning

12

system has been deleted.

The Lahaina water

13

treatment plant pre-sed modification will be -- the

14

intent is to construct a sludge lagoon for sludge

15

removal.

16

construction project to construct the roofing over

17

the pre-sed basin to cut down on the algae growth.

18

This sludge lagoon will help us maintain and remove

19

the sludge buildup and this is for construction

20

funding.

This is -- presently we have a

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Ms. Johnson.

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No.

I'm familiar with this one.

Mr. Mateo?
No.

Mr. Molina?
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1

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

MR. TENGAN:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

MR. TENGAN:

10

No.

Mr. Nishiki?
No.

Mr. Pontanilla?

Ms. Tavares?

No.
Okay, thank you.

Mr. Chair?
Yes, sir.
This is another project that the bond issue

is deleted and converted to cash financing.

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

12

MR. KOGASAKA:

The Lahaina well site and source project

13

has been deleted.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

15

MR. KOGASAKA:

The Mahinahina water treatment facility

16

building enclosure for the generator has been

17

deleted.

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

19

MR. KOGASAKA:

The Mahinahina water treatment --

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

Mr. Chair.

Yes, rna am.
I

Can we go back to that

generator --

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

enclosure.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Ms. Tavares.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

You know, in other -- I forget now

3

which department it was, Public Works, one of their

4

sections, they're putting money in to enclose and

5

secure -- oh, it was the megahertz.

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Police.

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Police, yeah.

Enclose their

8

systems.

9

without -- without this enclosure?

10

MR. KOGASAKA:

How secure is this particular area

This enclosure is for protection against

11

the weather.

12

duration.

It prevents, you know, the rusting and

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

14

MR. KOGASAKA:

Uh-huh, yeah.

As far as the treatment facility, the

15

security is all external on the fencing and from

16

there on.

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

MR. KOGASAKA:

19

20
21

This is well inside that next to the

building.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So this would only be for

weather -- weather protection, weatherizing?

22

MR. KOGASAKA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

So this is inside of that area?

Yes, that's correct.

Okay.

Okay, thank you.
Any other questions on this project?

Okay, thank you.
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MR. KOGASAKA:

On the Mahinahina water treatment plant

2

traveling screen for the intake ditch has been

3

deleted.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

5

MR. KOGASAKA:

The Panaewa Place and water system

6

replacement involves 1,000 feet of eight-inch line

7

and a hydrant, and this is for design.

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

10

11

area?
MR. KOGASAKA:

Ms. Johnson?
Who currently has control of that

Is that still on Amfac property?
No, this is within Lahaina Town, Panaewa

12

Street -- Panaewa Place is off of Luakini, I believe

13

it is, and runs towards Wainee Street.

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

15

Mill Street area.

16

roadway, then?

17

MR. KOGASAKA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

I was thinking more in the

So it's just coming under the

Yes.
And the only reason I ask this,

19

again, is because of, you know, some of the plans

20

for the area.

21

having -- depending on I guess where this is, we're

22

going to be having some other possibilities maybe

23

for some housing or whatever, and I'm not sure if

24

that's the area or not, but I just want to make sure

25

that it's not going to disrupt any traffic or

I know that we're going to be
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anything.
MR. KOGASAKA:

We're trying to avoid crossing Honoapiilani

3

Highway, and this is means to provide service for

4

I think currently we have a line that runs across

5

from Mill Road down across Honoapiilani Highway and

6

we want to put it on the makai side from Panaewa

7

Place side at this time and that's what we're trying

8

to do here.

9
10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, so it's on the makai.

Thank

you.

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

12

MR. KOGASAKA:

The replacement of the Honokahua well B

13

pump.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

17
18

19
20

Next.

This is -- this is for construction.

14

16

Any other questions?

Okay.

Ms. Johnson?
No.

I'm familiar with this one

also.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

Any other questions?

Next.
MR. KOGASAKA:
559.

The replacement of the Waipuka pump number

It's for reliability purposes.

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Ms. Johnson?

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No.

Anyone else?
No.

Next?
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MR. KOGASAKA:

The Wahikuli and Fleming Road waterline

improvements have been deleted.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

completed West Maui.

5

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

8

9
10

Okay.

I believe we have

Let's move --

Mr. Chair.

Yes, Mr. Mateo.
Could I go back to just one of these

items?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Sure.

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you.

I guess it's the

11

Mahina -- Mahinahina improvements, the traveling

12

screen for the intake ditch that was deleted.

13

just -- the only thing that caught my eye was part

14

of the rationale and justification for this project

15

was due to the safety concerns for your maintenance

16

staff, and it was identified that this particular

17

project would mitigate the need for the dangerous

18

maintenance operations.

19

project, how are we addressing your maintenance

20

staff's safety in -- on this particular site?

I

So if we're deleting the

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Department.

22

MR. KOGASAKA:

This is -- what we would like to do

23

actually, with the Kamole's traveling screen

24

project, see how that proceeds, and then we will get

25

to this one.

And I think what we ideally would like
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1

to do is we can use that traveling screen that

2

Kamole -- at this location, or if not, then we would

3

need to

4

on, but we would not be able to get to it this year.

5

need a little more study here to get this

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

The Kamole and this one, is the same

6

kind of safety concerns involved with the two

7

projects?

8
9

10
11

MR. KOGASAKA:

The Kamole one is replacement of an

existing traveling screen.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So that one does not have a safety

concern for staff?

12

MR. KOGASAKA:

No.

13

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

14

MR. KOGASAKA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Just this one has?

Yes.
Okay.

So in addressing the safety

16

concerns, if this project is deleted, then what are

17

you going to do to safeguard your people and not put

18

them in a dangerous situation?

19

MR. KOGASAKA:

Presently we need to maintain the level of

20

care that when they do have to clean that screen, to

21

just take the safety precautions there.

22

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

23

MR. KOGASAKA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

25

Okay.

With safety valves and other features.
Thank you.

I guess I would like to

discuss this later on when possible.

Thank you.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

BF 4/11/03

59

And thank you, Mr. Chair.

1
2

MR. TENGAN:

Mr. Chair, if I may address Councilman

3

Mateo's concern here.

4

interim is to make sure that our staff out there is

5

properly trained and to take the necessary safety

6

precautions.

7

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

project?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

Thank you.

Mr. Mateo, further questions on this

10

12

I think what we can do in the

else?

No.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Thank you for those questions.

Anyone

Ms. Johnson.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Just on the Wahikuli and the

14

Fleming Road waterline improvements, if I could just

15

have an explanation.

16

Lahaina Field, breaks and low pressure complaints,

17

existing line on Lower Wahikuli and Upper Fleming

18

above Aina Kea Street is two and a half inches, so

19

it's to improve fire protection, pressure, and

20

reliability in the area.

21

correct those problems?

22

moving forward with this?

23

MR. KOGASAKA:

It says high priority per

Have you been able to
Is that why you're not

We're not able to get to this at this --

24

that

25

fire protection issue, that we don't -- we're still

address that immediately.

As far as the
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2

working on that two-and-a-half-inch line.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So what you're saying, then, is

3

even though there are concerns and it is stated it's

4

a high priority, you just can't get to it?

5

MR. TENGAN:

Yes.

We don't feel we can get to this

6

project this coming year, and so it's one of those

7

that we deleted from the proposed budget.

8
9

10
11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

So if there were a fire or

something and there's a break in the line and
people's homes burn ...
MR. TENGAN:

Well, this concern is island-wide.

We have

12

many inadequate lines right now, and that's what

13

we're trying to do.

14

the fire protection systems.

15

can't get to it -- we feel we can't get to this

16

particular project at this point in time.

17
18

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

We're trying to upgrade all of
It's just that we

Okay, well, let's hope we don't

have any fires In Lahaina this year in that area.
MR. TENGAN:

This is two streets within the subdivision

20

area, but there are other lines in the adjoining

21

streets that do help supplement that area as well,

22

but this would also -- this line would also help

23

improve, you know, the whole networking system.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

Well, all right, I'll just

accept that.
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3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Any other questions for West Maui?

Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah, this is not in particular

4

only to West Maui but the projects that we covered.

5

I noticed that there's a lot of projects that we

6

call for improvements because of the fire protection

7

and, you know, continuing on Jo Anne Johnson's

8

questioning, have we ever

9

worked with the Fire Department as far as the fire

or have your Department

10

protection, you know, projects that you're deleting,

11

if there's a means of providing adequate fire

12

protection by the Fire Department so that these

13

projects can be deleted?

14

MR. TENGAN:

No.

Excuse me.

We haven't met with the Fire

15

Department in the putting of this proposed budget

16

and in the deletion of the projects also.

17

primarily done within the Water Department staff.

18

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

It was

Can that conversation be done

19

so that, you know, we don't face any liabilities as

20

far as the County's concerned?

21

MR. TENGAN:

We could start discussions with the Fire

22

Department.

23

mentioned to me yesterday that we should get

24

together with the Fire Department and into who

25

should really have jurisdiction over fire protection

In fact, Corp. Counsel has just

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

62

BF 4/11/03

1

2

within the County.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

5

West Maui?

6

island of Molokai.

7
8

9

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

3

4

Okay.

MR. KOGASAKA:

Okay.

Any other questions for

If not, let us move on to the

The Kamiloloa booster pump backup generator

has been deleted.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

10

MR. KOGASAKA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

12

MR. KOGASAKA:

What page?

Page 29-15.
Thank you.

The Kanoa tank refurbishment project has

13

been taken off.

14

done right now to do the work in house.

15

Kaunakakai well --

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

18
19

That -- I think the work's being

One second, Mr. Kogasaka.

The

Mr. Mateo?

I think I even missed the first one.

What was the first one starting with?
MR. KOGASAKA:

I'm sorry.

It's on page 29-15.

This is

20

the Kamiloloa booster pump backup generator, and the

21

project's been deleted.

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Questions?

23

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

24

deleted?

25

that's deleted, I'm going to ask the same question,

Can you tell me why the project was

And then if there's additionals on Molokai
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for you to justify the deletion.
MR. KOGASAKA:

This is a backup generator emergency

3

situation, and as far as getting operation day to

4

day, there is electrical power there.

5
6

7

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So there hasn't been breakdowns and

the like with this particular pump?
MR. KOGASAKA:

That's a reliability issue.

If we -- you

8

know, we can -- it would be good to have the backup

9

generation in such occurrences.

10

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

And then when you're deleting

11

projects, you're moving them to the next fiscal year

12

or the year after that or what is -- what is a date

13

you're deleting this to?

14
15

16

MR. KOGASAKA:

That will be moved back to the next fiscal

year for consideration.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay, thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

17

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Chair.

Ms. Tavares.
I have a question about this

21

backup generator.

22

can purchase?

23

ask was isn't this a piece of equipment rather than

24

a CIP project?

25

MR. TENGAN:

Is it not just a generator you

I mean, the question I was going to

Yes, it is equipment.

However, it has to be
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1

installed.

It's not intended to have this -- I

2

don't believe it's intended to have this generator

3

on wheels where you can just roll it on site when

4

you need it.

5

generator -- generator on site, so the controls and

6

the wiring and everything would have to be consulted

7

out.

8

consultant services, and that's what takes a lot of

9

time.

I believe it's to be a permanent

So we would still need to go and procure some

Even if the project may be -- seems small in

10

scope, but because of the procurement laws, we have

11

to follow the procedures and that takes a while.

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

So it's not something

13

that's just like an off-the-shelf generator that you

14

can put on a concrete pad and plug and play?

15

MR. TENGAN:

I don't believe so.

Because it has to be

16

integrated with the commercial power that we get

17

from the electric company.

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

19

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Chair, I have a question.

Mr. Pontanilla.
Yeah, in regards to generators,

22

does the Water Department have any portable

23

generators that they take from site to site should

24

there be a power outage?

25

MR. TENGAN:

Yes, we do have a couple on the island, and
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they're stationed down at Kahului baseyard.

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

3

MR. TENGAN:

4

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

5

6

How about Molokai?

I'm not aware that we have any on Molokai.
And the ones on Maui are

retrofitted so they accept the portable generation?
MR. TENGAN:

I'm not sure that -- in fact,

I'm pretty sure

7

that, you know, the generators can't be used at all

8

of the stations because of the power requirements.

9
10
11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:
MR. TENGAN:

installed backup generators.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15
16

Okay.

But at our major sites we do have permanently

12

14

The size, yeah.

project?
MR. KOGASAKA:

Okay.

Okay, thank you.

Any other questions on this specific

If not, let us move on.
The Kanoa water tank refurbishment, the

work is -- we're trying to do the work in house.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, let us move on.

22

MR. KOGASAKA:

The Kaunakakai well number 2 is a backup

23

Mr. Mateo?
No questions.

Any other questions on this project?
Nope.

oh, this was covered on the previous meeting.

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Any further questions, Mr. Mateo?

25

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

No.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, anyone else?

2

MR. KOGASAKA:

The Kualapuu transmission pipeline pressure

break tank has been deleted from this fiscal year.

3

4

Let us move on.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

I think Mr. Mateo asked for the

Department's rationale.

5

6

?:

7

MR. KOGASAKA:

Mr. Mateo?

Department.

What's the question?
We are not able to get to that project.

We

8

don't -- we don't think we can get to the project at

9

this time.

We do have a pressure reducer and -- we

10

have two pressure reducers in line, which is not the

11

best situation, but -- and to make it operate

12

maintenance free or reduce maintenance it would be

13

good to have this pressure break tank, but right now

14

we'll be able to operate with the system as we have

15

it right now.

16
17

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

And this is another one to

move to FY 'OS?

18

MR. KOGASAKA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

That's right.
Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

20

21

Okay.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Any other questions on this one?

One

22

question.

This is one of the few that has an

23

option.

24

option of the prefabricated tank purchase instead of

25

constructing a tank?

To save time wouldn't you consider the

Wouldn't that save you time
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and be able to move on this project?
MR. KOGASAKA:

We need some time to work out the land

issues on securing a site from Molokai Ranch.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

there's a land concern there?

6

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

9

Mr. Mateo, you are aware that

Okay, thank you.

this project?
MR. KOGASAKA:

Yes.
Any other questions on

Next project, please.

Oki and Seaside waterline replacement.

10

This calls for installation of 400 feet of 12-inch

11

waterline an 1,700 feet of eight-inch waterline,

12

five hydrants, and replacing 37 service laterals.

13

This is in Kaunakakai.

14

Project's in design at this time.

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Mateo?

project?

19

Countywide.
MR. KOGASAKA:

No questions.

Any other questions by the members on this

18

20

This is for construction.

Okay, let us move forward.

Let us move to

This is on page 30-22, alternate energy

21

source development and implementation project.

This

22

is to identify and integrate the department's

23

alternate energy sources.

24

with a private company for alternate energy for

25

Kamole water treatment plant and see what's involved

This is primarily to work
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and move forward with it with that source.

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Mateo?

3

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Aside from just Kamole, wouldn't it

4

be a benefit to look at alternative energies for

5

every site that could possibly benefit from it

6

instead of just focusing in on one?

7

MR. KOGASAKA:

What we're doing is looking for power from

8

HC&S directly, and that's a pretty big project as

9

I -- as, you know, we can see it at this point.

If

10

we can accomplish that, we would realize greater

11

efficiency in terms of getting power to that site.

12

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So the success of this particular

13

project could determine future projects for other

14

sites that could benefit from alternative energy

15

uses?

16

MR. KOGASAKA:

There are other alternatives so that we

17

would look at in terms of alternative energies in

18

terms -- well, we are doing energy efficient pumping

19

by pumping at different rates as an alternative

20

that's ongoing right now.

21

into CIP situation here, just pumping at certain

22

restricted times.

23

looking at taking -- physically taking power,

24

improving the power system up from HC&S to Kamole up

25

by Haliimaile, yeah.

That doesn't really get

This is -- on this project we're
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COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

2

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

Mr. Molina?
No.

Mr. Nishiki?
No.

Mr. Pontanilla?
No.

Ms. Tavares?

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Well, I was getting all excited

11

because of the title of this project, but I see it's

12

nothing to get really excited about except -- not

13

nothing, but not the kind of project I thought it

14

was going to be, that you were going to survey all

15

of your facilities and look at ways to incorporate

16

other kinds of energy besides Maui Electric or

17

fossil fuel powered energy sources.

18

title should have been called energy efficiency

19

development program, and that would encompass what

20

you're talking about for sure.

21

Kal Kobayashi, also, of our energy office?

22

MR. TENGAN:

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

MR. TENGAN:

25

Perhaps the

Are you working with

Yes, we've had a couple of meetings with Kal.
Okay.

And I believe he's going to be calling us

into more meetings with him.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

I hope you'll look in that

2

direction, especially in your remote areas where you

3

have wells that, you know, you have to pump -- run

4

pumps off of.

5

project to -- they use portable tanks to pump the

6

water for the irrigation or for the cattle, and I

7

don't know if that application can -- can apply, but

8

there are numerous other installations across the

9

nation where you have remote areas.

I know the Big Island's Parker Ranch

The National

10

Park Service, for one, has a huge challenge with

11

bringing electricity to some of their remote parks,

12

and they've been very successful working with the

13

u.S. Department of Energy in looking for solutions.

14

So, you know, good luck with this project.

15

it's a great direction.

16

know, of course, expanded to get us more

17

independent, I guess, especially a water source

18

where we need reliability definitely.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

20

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

I think

I'd like to see it, you

Thanks.

Mr. Nishiki?

Yeah, while we're on the subject,

21

George, have you ever looked at Kauai's water

22

systems with in-line hydros,

23

MR. TENGAN:

just specifically?

I haven't looked at Kauai's project in

24

particular, but I'm familiar with the concept.

25

the Big Island, the water treatment plant in Waimea,
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developer came in and made an agreement with the

2

department where -- excuse me -- the developer

3

put -- installed a hydro-generator at the Waimea

4

treatment plant, and the head was sufficient enough

5

to generate electricity whereby the plant could run

6

off -- off of that hydro-generator and sell some

7

back to the HELCO grid.

8

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

9

MR. TENGAN:

10

Yeah, I'm

So I'm familiar with that.

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

-- not real certain that's the reason

11

why it's not a situation where it hasn't been tested

12

yet.

13

of money to do it.

14

So I would hope that we would spend that kind

MR. TENGAN:

Yes, in Waimea they have an advantage because

15

the storage reservoir I believe is situated somewhat

16

about 100 feet in elevation above the treatment

17

plant.

18

and so it would be kind of difficult to develop

19

something like that.

We don't have that situation here on Maui,

20

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Any other member has a question on this

22

project?

23

request.

24
25

MR. TENGAN:

Okay.

Seeing none, let us move on to the next

Mr. Chair, the next project on 30-23 is

entitled contingency in the book.

We'd like to
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retitle that page to island-wide pipeline

2

improvements.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

Thank you.

Much better.

We do not do contingency under CIP.
Mr. Chairman.

Proceed.
Have you folks always had that

category listed as a CIP project?

10

MR. TENGAN:

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

That is a reasonable request.

As far back as I can remember.
You always had a thing that was

contingency, titled that?

13

MR. TENGAN:

I believe so.

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay.

Thank you.

Any other questions on this area?
Mr. Chair.

Mr. Mateo.
Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I

19

guess just to follow up on the dollar amount that

20

they show for this particular project or item.

21

200,000, has that been adequate for emergencies in

22

the past?

23

you guys said you guys going to use, or is this just

24

something that's added to carryover at a later time?

25

MR. TENGAN:

The

Have you always used the amount of money

Yes, I think this is an amount that we feel
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1

that we're comfortable with.

2

catastrophic events here on the island, and we're

3

fortunate for that, so it's something that we feel

4

we can -- we can operate with to cover small

5

emergencies.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

7

MR. TENGAN:

We haven't had any

Okay.

Such as if there was a big pipeline break or

8

if some facility went down.

As an example, I

9

believe back in about 1994 or so when there was a

10

landslide in Kanaha Valley the Department was able

11

to respond to this situation and recover from that

12

emergency by having emergency funds available.

13

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

16

17
18

Okay.

Thank you, George.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

14
15

Okay.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

We can maybe ask that the -- send to

your Committee an annual status of uses, if need be.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

That would be good.

That would be

great.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, next.

20

MR. KOGASAKA:

The flow meter installation and

21

replacement.

This is to install flow meters that --

22

to help optimize the system.

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, Mr. Mateo?

24

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No.

Anyone else?

Ms. Tavares.
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2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Is this -- who does this work?

it in house.

3

MR. KOGASAKA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes, it is.

It's primarily being done --

Have you considered moving this

5

whole item to your operations and putting it as

6

operations and supplies?

7

meter?

8
9

MR. TENGAN:

How much is one flow

It could cost up to, you know, several

thousand dollars.

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

MR. TENGAN:

Right.

One flow meter?

I don't know exactly how many we're

12

budgeting for in this item here, but it's a

13

possibility and we can take a look at doing that.

14

Is

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Maybe you should move to

15

operations rather than in CIP, and especially if

16

it's done in house and it seems like it's a piece of

17

equipment that's being installed.

18

MR. TENGAN:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.
Okay.

We will work with the Department,

20

Ms. Tavares, and we will consider placing it under

21

operations.

22

MR. KOGASAKA:

Next.

The next project, a flow meter and manhole

23

at key locations in the system.

This is to help

24

also monitor and optimize the operational system and

25

tie it in in conjunction with the hydraulic model.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Do you have locations already determined at

this time?

3

MR. TENGAN:

4

MS. KRAFTSOW:

I'll ask Ellen to address that question.
The hydraulic model project, they did give

5

us some locations where they recommended better

6

metering for us to -- in order for us to be able to

7

model and calibrate our system functioning, and this

8

is actually only enough for one manhole and meter.

9

So it is a capital issue.

And we have a short list,

10

but actually it's left to the discretion of -- also

11

of baseyard and we need to have some more meetings

12

about that.

13

something that they've been wanting to continue to

14

fund for a long time but it hasn't been moving, so

15

we're going to try to take a look at that.

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

We've been talking about that's

Okay.

Thank you.

If you do -- if you do

17

have locations, we would like that in the

18

description.

19

MS. KRAFTSOW:

Okay.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Is this part of your division's

21

22

responsibility?
MS. KRAFTSOW:

Well, we do the GIS and the hydraulic model

23

and the capital long-range plan, and to do that you

24

need to become very familiar with and create data

25

layers of system inventory.

And so what happens is
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1

when you make a broad general category -- we tried

2

it with pump replacement for a while -- you

3

completely lose track of the age of your facilities

4

and how they're operating, and then that affects in

5

turn the modeling and the databases.

6

the one that would -- I would certainly defer to

7

both baseyard and to engineering in terms of -- and

8

to the consultants, all three.

9

one to say which meter was most important, but it's

10

useful to me to be involved and to track it, or for

11

my division -- somebody in my division, anyway, to

12

be involved and to track it in order to keep all

13

those projects and all those databases working

14

together or trying to bring them together, actually,

15

is more accurate.

16

purely at the data level, really.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And so I'm not

I would never be the

In other words, my involvement is

Thank you, for that Ms. Kraftsow.

Any

18

other questions in this project area, Members?

19

Seeing none, thank you.

20

MS. KRAFTSOW:

Next.

I guess the next project is the hydraulic

21

model.

So that is a computer model of our systems

22

that would enable us to -- once it's built, which is

23

a several-year process, would enable us to predict

24

how different changes to our system would impact

25

pressures and flows at various locations and valve
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shut-offs that would need to be done in emergencies

2

and other things, shortest route, water -- even

3

eventually water quality modeling.

4

That -- you shouldn't expect anything,

5

especially with the way staffing has been for

6

several years.

7

full-time on a project like this and still have it

8

take upwards of five years, but it is growing in

9

terms of we're already using some of the data that

You can have four people working

10

we're gathering to build that project.

11

useful, even though it's not functioning fully.

So it's

And this isn't actually just in allowance.

12
13

We had -- a preliminary model of the systems is

14

built.

15

the contract to calibrate it.

16

inaccuracies.

17

data into the hydraulic model structure.

18

contract finished in I think February of 2001 and we

19

issued another contract to help calibrate it, and

20

when we looked at the contracts that came in, the

21

bids that came in, the costs and the work effort, we

22

realized that there was a lot more work to be done

23

in house.

24

house in improving our system inventory.

25

this is for in-house work in equipment or small

It is not calibrated.

It was not part of
There were many

It was just getting it -- most of the
That

And so we've been trying to proceed in
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1

consulting fees or whatever we might need just to

2

keep that going.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Ms. Tavares.

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, so, Ellen, this is a

5

different model than the other model that has been

6

talked about most recently that the Council I think

7

sent a resolution to encourage the --

8
9

MS. KRAFTSOW:

Right.

That's the replacement -- the asset

inventory replacement, and one day I'm hoping that

10

all of these, the forecasting model, the CIP, the

11

GIS, the asset replacement model, and the hydraulic

12

model will all be tied together and functioning as

13

one, but we're

14

it happens in my working lifetime.

15

many years away from that.

16

that direction.

17
18
19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

we're many year -- I mean I hope
You know, we're

I mean, we're working in

So the forecasting model, where

are we with the forecasting model?
MS. KRAFTSOW:

We have preliminary forecasts for each

20

district and sub district.

Carl did a lot of work

21

putting -- we could only get unfortunately from

22

Honolulu about eight or nine years of data.

23

rest has just been thrown away, unfortunately, but

24

for those eight years of data we have

25

reconfigured it such that we can look at actual

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

The

we

79

BF 4/11/03

1

monthly periods consistent with the monthly pumpage,

2

consistent with weather data and everything for the

3

months.

4

project, though.

5

and that would be discussed further with the Water

6

Use and Development plan presentation to Council

7

hopefully.

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

That's not something that's a capital

MS. KRAFTSOW:

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

MS. KRAFTSOW:

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

So there's no money in the budget

for that forecasting model?

10

15

That's an operating budget thing,

There is an existing contract.
Oh, existing contract.

Okay.

Yeah.

Okay.

Thank you.
Any other questions on this request?

Seeing none, let us move on.
MR. KOGASAKA:

The increase -- the increase in main line

17

sizes is a funding for participation in increased

18

line when a developer puts in an improvement, and if

19

it's to the benefit of the Department to have a

20

system line improvement there, it would participate

21

in it to increase the size of the lines.

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Mateo?

23

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

No.

Any questions, Members?

Ms. Tavares.

Yeah, this is the -- this main
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1

line extension business, that when a development

2

comes in and your water service stops at a certain

3

area, so they extend that main line out to their

4

development.

5
6

7

MR. KOGASAKA:

Is that -- am I on the right track?

That's correct.

The developer puts in the

improvement as to his development.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Then you folks refund or rebate 50

8

percent of the cost, is that what number sticks in

9

my mind from before?

10

MR. TENGAN:

Yes, that's correct, but the 50 percent

11

reimbursement is budgeted in the operating budget.

12

This is for us to participate -- let's say the

13

developer required -- is required to put in a

14

six-inch line and we feel that an eight-inch line

15

would be a benefit to the Department, so we would

16

participate in the cost of that increase.

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So that the cost of the increase,

18

then, would be borne by people later on coming onto

19

the line because they would be paying a fee for

20

hooking up or whatever?

21

MR. TENGAN:

Well, I guess indirectly they would, you

22

know, if there was a recomputation of the water

23

system development fee.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I guess what I'm trying to figure

out is what is -- what is the benefit to the County
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to pay for a private development waterline

2

improvement?

3

MR. TENGAN:

It's not for the private portion.

It's for

4

the -- for the up-sizing so that the existing

5

customers would benefit from that up-sizing.

6

developer would be required to put in whatever is

7

required to service his development.

8

feel that further benefits can be reached or

9

attained by participating in that cost, we would

10

participate so that the existing customers would

11

benefit from that cost participation.

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

The

Then if we

So is this where the existing

13

customers need an upgrade in their service anyway

14

with or without the development?

15
16

MR. TENGAN:

It could -- it could be in that situation,

yes.

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Any other questions?

I would assume it

19

would be for increased pressure and fire flow

20

requirements.

21

MR. TENGAN:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

24
25

That would be the normal result.
Okay.

Anything else in this area, Members?

Okay, next.
MR. KOGASAKA:

The next is for land appraisals and

acquisition.

This is for purchase of land that the
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2
3

4

Department facilities are on or would be needing.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

Thank you.

Any questions?

Mr. Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

And currently are there specific areas that

5
6

Okay.

the Department is looking at purchasing?
MR. KOGASAKA:

Offhand I can think of one right now.

It's

8

at the lao water treatment plant that we would be

9

moving to a more permanent feature there.

Right now

10

we're on the -- where an old tank used to be.

11

tank needs to be built, and when that happens we

12

need to relocate that site onto another piece of

13

land adjoining that.

14

half an acre of land over there in that situation.

15
16

17
18
19

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

That

And that's -- we're looking at

And the 200,000, that's an

appropriate amount?
MR. KOGASAKA:

Yes, I think that would be sufficient to

cover that.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

20
21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Nishiki.

22

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Yeah, did the Water Department ever

23

go through with a land purchase of the rural lands

24

that was being offered to us?

25

MR. TENGAN:

Not in the recent offer, but several years
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ago we did do a land purchase in the Waihee

2

Conservation District.

3
4

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

MR. TENGAN:

6

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

8
9

No, we haven't acted on that.

take on it?
MR. TENGAN:

Are you coming to us?

I believe the Mayor's going to be handling that
issue.

11

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

And what is the Water Department's

That's in the hands of the Mayor right now.

10

13

So this most recent

purchase --

5

7

Okay.

area?

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you.
Any other questions in that

Mr. Pontanilla.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

As far as

15

these monies that is being budgeted, does this money

16

take into consideration the possibility of

17

purchasing land for our baseyard, County baseyard?

18

MR. TENGAN:

No, it doesn't include that.

For your

19

information, several years ago I did inquire with

20

A&B to see if we could purchase some land from them

21

adjoining the existing baseyard so that we could do

22

a land swap with the airport's division and the --

23

the price that they had offered the land for was

24

somewhat high so we stopped pursuing that

25

alternative.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

What's the possibility of

2

relocating to, you know, lands that are being sold

3

by Wailuku Agribusiness?

4

MR. TENGAN:

The Mayor's looking at that.

5

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Carroll?
Thank you, Chair.

Land

8

acquisition, we talked about this before with the

9

Department.

The Koali tank -- and I didn't realize

10

we had monies over here for land acquisition.

11

Koali tank of course is not sitting on our property

12

entirely, and there was talk about taking down that

13

tank and moving it or would it be better to use

14

that

15

tank is sitting now?

16

MR. KOGASAKA:

The

these monies to acquire the lands where the

That's

yeah, that's a consideration.

17

That's the kind of situation that we would be using

18

this fund if we could pursue that.

19

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

In the case of the Koali tank, are

20

we going to consider just moving the tank or are we

21

going to

22

along that line and purchase the property where the

23

existing tank is?

24
25

MR. KOGASAKA:

or is the Department going to proceed

I would need to go back and check on that

further, but I think what we were thinking was to
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1

utilize that site and then relocate the pipeline

2

going up to that tank, but, again, I would need to

3

get further into that to see what would be the best

4

for that situation.

5
6

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:
area?
MR. KOGASAKA:

Thank you.

Any other questions in this

Okay, thank you.

Let us move on.

The SCADA system maintenance and upgrade.

8

This is funding for installed SCADA equipment in our

9

various facilities.

We have in-house capabilities

10

of programming and installing this kind of

11

equipment, and we are gradually trying to integrate

12

our entire water system to interconnect with the

13

SCADA system.

14

remote information on various tanks and pumps or

15

any -- in that situation and be able to control

16

that.

17

monitored by SCADA now and we need to -- we would

18

like to expand that.

19
20
21
22
23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And that would access -- and get

We have a substantial amount of our system

Okay.

What is SCADA, for the Committee's

information?
MR. TENGAN:

It's Supervisory Control and Data

Acquisition.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Why would the Department not ask for an

24

amount that could complete the system improvements

25

and do it one time, instead of 50,000 over a many,
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2

many year request?
MR. TENGAN:

We're doing this project in house.

As Herb

3

was saying, we do have the expertise on staff to --

4

to design and construct the system.

5

I did mention the other day that I was somewhat

6

proud of our staff and that, you know, the really

7

trained technicians, however, they're doing work of

8

engineers.

9

with that project.

If you recall,

And I'd like to let them continue on

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Mateo.

11

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Just to

I guess that -- you know, I share the

12

follow up.

13

same concern of stretching out -- stretching out the

14

project for a good number of years, versus being

15

able to actually get the job done more quickly.

16

you continue with having the in-house crew do the --

17

do the work, are we going to go beyond Fiscal Year

18

2009 and go into 2010, et cetera?

19

MR. TENGAN:

We're pretty covered.

If

We have -- we have the

20

Upcountry water systems on the system already, the

21

Upper Kula system, the Lower Kula system, the

22

Haiku-Makawao water systems.

23

Maui, which includes the Waihee well fields, the lao

24

aquifer well fields, the tanks in Central Maui, the

25

tanks in -- tanks and booster pumps in Kihei, Wailea

We do have Central
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area.

2

have Molokai completed.

3

Hana and some of the smaller systems right now.

4

it's -- the project is pretty well completed and the

5

monies that we're going to be needing down the road

6

will be to upgrade the equipment.

7

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

10
11

Okay.

We

I believe we're working on
So

Thank you, George.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

8

9

We do have Lahaina already completed.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, any other questions on this area?

Let us move on.
MR. KOGASAKA:

The next item is security measures, and by

12

the u.S. EPA we're required to comply with

13

furnishing them with a vulnerability assessment and

14

emergency response plan.

15

have consultants prepare that vulnerability

16

assessment.

17

now and eventually for all the systems, as the

18

mandate's going to require.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And this is primarily to

This is for the central system right

Okay.

I just thought it was a unique

20

description line you folks have, install measures as

21

indicated, and of course right next door you put

22

details not to be published.

23

interesting you haven't told us what involve and

24

then of course we're not going to publish or make it

25

known.

So I thought that was

So if this Committee needs to be informed,
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we need to go to executive session?

2

this means?

3

MR. TENGAN:

Is that what

I'm just curious.

No, in general it's -- I guess what we're

4

saying here, Mr. Chair, is that, you know, we'd

5

rather not discuss security measures in the open or

6

in public.

7

So in a -- in a way we can assume that we

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

need to go to executive session to -- whether or not

9

this amount is justified.

10

MR. TENGAN:

I would suggest that, but basically this

11

amount here, as I understand, is to do the

12

vulnerability assessment and not necessarily to --

13

to discuss or to come up with the specific security

14

measures.

15
16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

It's to do the assessment itself.
So 300,000 includes just assessment or is

there potential use for security measures?

17

MR. TENGAN:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

It's for potential use also.
Okay.

19

with this?

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Members, how would you like to deal

Ms. Tavares.
Yeah, Mr. Chair, I can understand

21

why we wouldn't be discussing in open session the

22

results of the study of the vulnerability of our

23

facilities and what kinds of security measures are

24

going to be taken, because as we all know watching

25

the TV every night, if we wanted to figure out what
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1

to do and had no knowledge of military whatevers,

2

we'd get it on TV.

3

certain news people were removed because they were

4

leaking or -- inadvertently or whatever information

5

that would help, you know, in the conflict for the

6

other side.

7

came to my mind is if our executive session -- the

8

law that allows us to go into executive session

9

covers something like this also, if it's a security

In fact, we had incidents where

So I think that -- you know, what just

10

measure.

Because I know it had to do with personnel

11

and litigation.

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Corporation Counsel, comment?

13

MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA:

Yes, Mr. Chair.

Hawaii Revised

14

Statute Section 92-5 lists the exceptions that

15

Councilmember Tavares is talking about, and one of

16

the exceptions is to consider sensitive matters

17

related to public safety or security.

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Oh, okay.

So we're covered there

19

too.

20

executive session, just for the fact that there's

21

certain things we, you know, as much as possible

22

shouldn't be broadcasting, but if somebody wanted to

23

figure it out, I'm sure they could figure it out,

24

but let's not do their research.

25

So I wouldn't have a problem with it being in

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Any other comments?

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

BF 4/11/03

90

1

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Mr. Chair.

Mr. Mateo.
Then the 200,000 under FY '02 is --

4

you said it was for assessment.

5

be listed under construction at this point?

6

should be listed under other because it's not a

7

construction project if it's just an assessment?

8

MR. KOGASAKA:

Yes.

9

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Then it shouldn't
So it

Yes, that's correct.
Okay, thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

10
11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Any other comments?

12

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Yeah.

Mr. Nishiki.
If somebody wanted to poison the

15

water system, they're just going to throw the poison

16

in the water and you all going die so, you know,

17

that's -- that's it.

18

whole head trip and whatever, if this is going to

19

protect us, then fine, but I don't want this false

20

security.

21

will probably be one of us that's going to get crazy

22

and that knows the system anyway.

23

to do it.

24

mean, it's good for a laugh, Mr. Hokama, but that's

25

all right.

I mean, I went through this

If there is somebody out here -- and it

And they're going

You know, we're all going to die.

I

I'll get serious about it tomorrow.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Any other comment, Ms. Tavares?
Yeah, just a general comment.

3

the Department used this format for their capital

4

improvement projects in prior years?

5

MR. TENGAN:

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Has

No, we haven't.
I think that's probably

Oh, okay.

7

part of the -- you know, we're used to seeing it

8

with construction, design construction, land

9

acquisition, and then the other in breaking out

10

funds like that, but I can understand the

11

Department's, you know, transition to this format

12

might have -- a few things might have missed being

13

in the proper categories, but, you know, we'll work

14

with it.

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.
If this Committee moves into executive

16

session, the Department is at this time prepared to

17

discuss this matter and what entails into the budget

18

request?

19

MR. PEARSON:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

MR. PEARSON:

In detail, Mr. Chair?
Mr. Pearson?
I don't know at this time if there's a great

22

amount of detail that we can discuss that it would

23

warrant executive session.

24

require all public systems to provide vulnerability

25

assessments depending on the side, depends on when

The requirements by EPA
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they're required completed.

Since we haven't done

2

the vulnerability assessment, we don't know about

3

all the issues that are going to be out there, so

4

they aren't identified.
Mr. Nishiki is correct that it's not going to

5

If there's a bad guy out

6

resolve all these issues.

7

there, he's going to do his job, but because we're

8

required by EPA, we're initiating to meet the

9

requirements by the end of the year for the first
So, actually, we don't have a lot of

10

system.

11

details where I think executive session is going to

12

be worth the while at this time.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I think that's what the Committee needs to

14

know because we -- somehow we're going to need to

15

understand how you came up with the budgetary

16

request amount.

17

needed a million dollars, we want to know why would

18

it be a million dollars.

19

it in house, then that's fine, but we just need to

20

understand how you arrived at the numbers.

21

you say this is our estimate of what a contract for

22

this type of total Countywide system would entail,

23

well, then we can -- you know, we'll -- we

24

understand how you basically tried to arrive at your

25

$200,000 request for Fiscal Year 2004.

You know, I mean if you told us you

If you told us you can do
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1

MR. TENGAN:

Mr. Chair, I'm not sure that, you know,

2

this -- this is a calculated or formulated amount.

3

We're -- at this point in time we're really not sure

4

as to what we need to do and how much it will cost.

5

However, by having some amount included in the

6

budget, at least we can start taking measures as we

7

need to to address the security concerns of the

8

Department.

9
10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Yeah.

Mr. Nishiki.

I hope that nobody gets

11

offended by this statement, but, you know, I think

12

about this situation, and I just think about the

13

whole C9 caper.

14

we're are going through this whole security thing,

15

and yet I don't know if we were supposed to be

16

informed here before they dumped C9 into the water

17

or whatever.

18

look what it's done to some of our water consumers,

19

Mr. Chairman.

20

laugh sometimes because, you know, what happened

21

with C9, to me, is pretty criminal, you know.

22

so that's all.

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

You know, I mean, here we are,

But here we're doing it legally, and

And that's all I say.

Thank you for your comments.

24

your comments.

25

observation on your part.

I've got to

And

Thank you for

I think that was a very good
Any other comments on
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this area?

2

MR. KOGASAKA:

If I may.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Kogasaka.

4

MR. KOGASAKA:

As far as the budgetary amount, we were --

5

without going into great detail, we were trying to

6

gauge that based on what Honolulu spent on theirs

7

and we were reducing that by a proportionate amount.

8

Again, I'm not -- you know, it's in general terms

9

somewhat -- quite a bit less than what Honolulu

10

is -- has spent on their vulnerability assessment.

11

Theirs were completed I believe end of last year.

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Well, again, yeah, in your

13

justification you need to list the things that you

14

shared today, that it is an EPA requirement, and

15

then we can understand your justification to the

16

to the project request that you can provide without

17

getting too -- too detailed, I guess, in areas.

18

other questions on this one?

19

MR. KOGASAKA:

Any

Let us move forward.

The next item is small in-house pipeline

20

replacement and fire protection upgrades.

21

funding for upgrading -- this is primarily for our

22

in-house projects.

23
24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

What is the maximum for a small diameter

pipeline?
MR. TENGAN:

This is

I would think that's anything that's

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

95

BF 4/11/03

1

substandard right now, which would probably be a

2

six-inch line, a minimum standard.

3

include anything up to a four-inch line.

So it could

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Mateo?

5

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, next.

9

MR. KOGASAKA:

The next item is a treatment plant membrane

No.

Anyone else?
Nope.

10

filtration filter replacement contingency.

11

from a membrane filter replacement.

12

of the Memcor filters run out, this is intended to

13

replace -- be able to replace those filters.

14

striking contingency out of here as well.

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

This is

And as the life

We're

Mr. Mateo, questions on this one?
No.

Any other -- Ms. Johnson?
Apropos of what Ms. Tavares had

19

said earlier, is this something that is not really a

20

capital improvement, but something that you might be

21

able to place in operations, or is it something more

22

complicated?

23

MR. TENGAN:

I guess it's a matter of preference.

We

24

could include it as part of our supplies, if you

25

want to call it that, because these are filter units
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1

within the water treatment plant that have to be

2

replaced after the useful service life.

3

right now is estimated by the manufacturer to be

4

seven years, and that's why we put it into the CIP

5

rather than operating expenses.

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

Okay.

That period

Thank you.

Okay, anyone else on this?
I had a question.

Mr. Pontanilla.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Is there a dollar

11

value that tells you or tells us that this should be

12

capital or not?

13

MR. TENGAN:

I wouldn't say it's -- well, there's a County

14

policy of I believe it's $5,000 now, where

15

everything below that would be expensed, in

16

accounting terms.

17

look at the useful life of the item that you

18

purchase in your building and try to amortize or

19

depreciate that cost over the useful life of that

20

particular asset.

21

and you expect it to last only five years, then you

22

would depreciate that cost over five years.

But normally you would want to

As an example, if you buy a car

23

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

(Inaudible) .
Yeah.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

97

BF 4/11/03

1

MR. TENGAN:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mine has gone 12 years.
I will not make a comment.

3

questions on this request?

4

to the USGS monitor well drill rig.

5

MR. KOGASAKA:

Okay.

Any other

If not, let us move on

The USGS monitor well drill rig is

6

incorporated -- a shared cost with the different

7

other counties, and we

8

that equipment in July of 2003 for one year.

9

this is funding to utilize that for various

10

monitoring -- well mon -- monitoring wells.

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13
14

we're expecting to get

Okay, thank you.

And

Ms. Tavares.

How many wells are you expected to

drill within that one-year time?
MR. TENGAN:

This would depend on the location an the

15

geology of the well site.

16

if there's hardened material like blue rock below

17

the surface, then certainly it's going to take a lot

18

more time to drill a hole.

19

elevation.

20

averaging between three to four wells during their

21

terms.

22
23

In some cases, you know,

It also depends on the

So I think the counties have been

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

A year?

So it just rotates around

from island to island?

24

MR. TENGAN:

Yes.

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So you only pay your share when
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it's going to corne to your island?

2

MR. TENGAN:

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

MR. TENGAN:

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

MR. TENGAN:

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

10

Right, right.
Okay.

And we contributed to the cost of the drill.
Itself.

Drilling equipment, right.
Okay.

Thank you.

Okay, anyone else?

Questions on this?

Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Chairman.

Mr. Tengan, did the State -- does the State

11
12

get involved with the cost on this too, do cost

13

sharing?

14

MR. TENGAN:

No, the State doesn't.

It's between Kauai,

15

Hawaii County, and Maui County.

16

recently entered into the picture.

17

City and County of Honolulu's interest in the

18

equipment.

19

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Do we get one more year?

me.

22

year, then, if we bought them out?
MR. TENGAN:

We bought out

Okay.

21

23

Follow up.

And we only

Excuse

So do we get City and County's

Yes, and that's -- I guess Herb just

24

mentioned that we're going to get it in July this

25

year.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, but will we get it for two

2

years because we now have our share and Honolulu

3

share's?

4

MR. TENGAN:

Oh, no, no, because we only recently started

5

participating in it.

6

about ten years ago, Maui County opted not to

7

participate in that, and so it was being shared

8

between Kauai, Hawaii, and City and County of

9

Honolulu.

10
11

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
of it.

When it was already set up

Oh, I see.

Okay.

We weren't part

Thank you.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So we want every third during that one --

13

third -- any other questions on this project?

14

have a question, Mr. Nishiki?

15
16

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

You

Yeah, I've got just a general

question.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Sure.

18

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Proceed.
You know, I just wanted to kind of

19

tickle your tummies before lunch, and, you know that

20

recently I just had a CAT scan and I found out

21

yesterday that my brain is operating, Mr. Chairman.

22

And you know every year

23

passes out Oscars, you know.

24

Na Hoku Hanohano Award.

25

the -- I was looking at, you know, some of the

every year Hollywood
In Hawaii we have the

But this year in regards to
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awards that I'd like to give out.

One was the best

2

effort award.

3

laughter today, because I don't mean to demean

4

anybody.

And I want people to take it with

Now, the best effort by a department that

5
6

I've found today was when they made -- and I want to

7

give this award to the Water Department because they

8

were trying to make -- through their sign waving

9

efforts and everything else

a change in the

10

Charter through sign waving and election ads.

11

want to commend them for that, despite whatever

12

happened.

13

lose.

14

So I

It doesn't matter whether it's win or

The outstanding live display award also --

15

and this Department is outstanding that they win

16

this award also.

17

members in the outstanding live display awards is

18

when they came before this Council to try to ask for

19

a water rate increase, and in it they came with the

20

dirty water, the rusty pipes, and the small pukas

21

and said we need this, and if you want the County

22

taxpayers to have this kind of thing, then we need a

23

rate increase.

24
25

And I want to point out to Council

This goes to them also.

The best theme award this year again -- and
this Department is piling up all these awards -- and
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it's called pocketful of miracles.

2

I've got a pocketful of miracles.

3

to the Department because they're coming in with

4

this $22 million in CIP and they want this -- us to

5

buy it because they think that they can do $22

6

million, and so that's the best theme award that

7

they win.

8
9

That's the song.
This goes again

And then finally the outstanding Director.
Again, this Department won, but of course it's not

10

to Mr. Tengan, but its former Director for the Water

11

Department, this is David Craddick.

12

outstanding Director.

13

He wins the

Now, what does this bring me to?

Is the fact

14

that I would hope -- and I hope you don't do it over

15

lunch, that I know the Chairman is concerned, and as

16

many of you are concerned about now -- and I commend

17

the Department that they've gone and moved all this

18

bond money out and have put it into CIP.

19

looked at it I finally did some reading and I see

20

where a lot of the money as you've asked for,

21

Mr. Chairman, is coming from the capital reserve.

22

So obviously money has been found to do the

23

projects.

And when I

24

However, this is not the end of my concern,

25

and the concern is you challenge me, and thank you
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1

to your wonderful staff that I was able to, through

2

Charmaine also, bring me to a point where I looked

3

at past CIP projects, $20 million, but only 4

4

million or so -- and I see you nodding, and I'm

5

sure, Mr. Chairman, that you're aware of this, that

6

4 million has been done.

7

million in CIPs.
What kind of concerned me was Mike Molina

8
9

Again, you know, 20

when he asked

and nothing against Mike

you

10

know, are you attempting to come for a rate

11

increase?

12

the left side of the Council said, well, you know,

13

rate increase, but, you know, where are they

14

spending this money that they had in cash reserves,

15

so how can we say that they're going to do this and

16

they got the money and we want a rate increase?

17

don't know if they're able to do the projects to

18

allow the rate increase.

Well, you know, whispers in my ear from

I

19

In fact, maybe there should be a rate

20

decrease, because if we find that they cannot do all

21

of these projects with cash.

22

situation for us to be in, compared to the other

23

side of the budget, Mr. Chairman, and I commend

24

them.

25

figure out how we're going to work this.

It's a wonderful

However, I think we need to look at this and
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1

and the rest of you, nothing against you, but I -- I

2

think that thank God that it is under the Council

3

and thank God that we're going to work and make this

4

a better Department.
And that's all I want to say.

5

And this is

6

our challenge, Mr. Chairman, but that is to bring

7

into perspective what I feel we need to deal with at

8

this point.

9

Corporation Counsel about this reserve that they've

I know you asked the question of

10

been holding onto, and I thank you for doing your

11

job, but just some statements before lunch, and

12

thank you.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

17
18

Thank you, Mr. Nishiki.
Mr. Chair.

Mr. Mateo.
We need to find out who his doctor

was.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

I will say it in executive session

19

what I also went through, but this is very, very

20

private.

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And again, I think you've shared some very

22

good candid comments with the rest of the members,

23

as well as the Department.

24

Department, before they put forth a request to even

25

consider a rate increase, this Committee or the

And to assist the
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1

official Council as a body may want to consider, as

2

we have already started in other areas, a management

3

audit of this Committee to check the structure,

4

reporting, and the ability to achieve the standards

5

that the public expects of their fees that they pay

6

to the Department of Water Supply.

7

it's something for deep cosmic revelation and

8

contemplation.

9

announcements at this time

So saying that,

If there's no other questions or
Department,

10

Mr. Director, do you have any comments before we

11

break?

12
13

MR. TENGAN:

statements, but I won't.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

both --

16
17
18

I'd like to respond to Mr. Nishiki's

Thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

You can share that as you

You can have your own executive

session.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

-- have your lunch.

Okay.

The one comment

19

that the Chair's going to just say, which is very

20

light, is that under the 30-23, under the so-called

21

contingency, which all of us are not comfortable

22

with, the Chair will be recommending the term

23

Countywide so that Molokai may also be included in

24

any costs or revenue use from that kitty or project

25

allocation.

Okay, we'll stand in recess until 1:40
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1

p.m.

(Gavel) .

2

RECESS:

12: 07 p.m.

3

RECONVENE:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

1:58 p.m.

(Gavel)

We shall reconvene the Budget and

5

Finance Committee meeting for the 11th of April

6

2003.
RATES AND FEES
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION

7
8

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

We are on the rates and fees schedule for

10

the Fiscal Year 2004 Budget.

11

page 34.

12

Deputy Director Parks and Recreation.

13

is the Golf Fund.

14

before we start, Mr. Buck?

15

MR. BUCK:

We are under Parks,

Joining us this afternoon is Mr. Buck,
And page 34

Any comments for the Committee

Thank you, Mr. Chairman and County Council.

At

16

this time the Department is not requesting any

17

increase in the golfing fees.

18

we've been trying over some period of time to

19

improve the quality of play at the golf course, and

20

once we have accomplished some of our goals, then

21

probably the next fiscal year we'll be asking for an

22

increase, but we didn't think

23

trying to improve the play, that wasn't fair to the

24

players to increase the fees and not have the

25

quality of play attached to it.

We felt at this time

because we're still
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Ms. Johnson, questions

on the rates and fees?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

No.

And I don't remember, John,

4

if you were here the other day when we were talking

5

about the Golf, you know, Fund in general and the

6

issue of having people that are from -- even though

7

they're from the State of Hawaii, they're still

8

getting the discount, I guess, for the non-Maui

9

County residents with a Hawaii driver's license and

10

maybe talking about something in that area, where,

11

you know, it -- we're still not solvent in terms of

12

being able to, you know, support, I guess,

13

completely the Golf Fund.

14

your thoughts were about raising the fees at all in

15

that area, even if it's not to the full -- let's say

16

I guess the full price for non-residents, if there

17

was any consideration at all in going up on that?

18

MR. BUCK:

So I just wondered what

No, there was no consideration on the

19

Department's.

At one time the -- there was no

20

discount for Hawaii residents that were not Maui

21

County, if I'm not mistaken.

22

because we felt that the Maui County residents

23

should have the lower rate because they are the

24

taxpayers and they're the ones that are funding the

25

golf course.

So, you know --
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1

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah, and I just -- you know, my

2

inclination at this point in time, Mr. Chair, is to

3

try and look wherever we can to at least boost our

4

revenues, and I really think it's to the benefit of

5

the Maui County residents to keep the fees higher

6

for people that are from off island so that they can

7

actually access the facilities, you know, or the,

8

you know, amenities that we have.

9

thought.

10

11

fine.
MR. BUCK:

So that's my

If you're not going to raise it, you know,

I guess we could do it.

So anyway --

We are looking for some other options later on,

12

you know, because of the time line.

13

at some other options in

14

course self sufficient, but we're not finished with

15

that transition plan yet.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

We are looking

to try to make this golf

Well, it's my understanding

17

that -- and I believe it's June, thereabouts, the

18

tax office locally is not going to be issuing those

19

letters anymore either for the verification.

20

just wondered if this would be a good time to try to

21

at least look at those fees and see if we could

22

simplify our lives and not make that task now have

23

to be shifted onto your Department to verify where

24

this is coming from.

25

with the tax people too.

So if you could maybe visit
I don't know, I saw a copy
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1

of a letter somewhere.

2

don't have it.

3

MR. BUCK:

Okay.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

9

Thank you.
Thank you.

Okay, Mr. Mateo?
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Buck, how does these rates compare to other

7
8

I can get you that if you

municipal courses?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

10

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

MR. BUCK:

13

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

14

MR. BUCK:

It's John.
Oh, John.

I'm sorry.

You are correct in a sense, Mr. Mateo.

I'm not Buck Joiner.
I know, but rude, yeah?

They're still somewhat lower than the other

15

courses, but we felt that when we do improve the

16

quality of the courses that would be comparable,

17

some of the other ones, not the high resort, but

18

some of the ones that the locals play at, then we'll

19

be looking at raising those fees a little bit.

20

know, the whole thing is if we have a better golf

21

course, then we can probably justify, you know,

22

raising the rates, especially if you're out of town

23

and out of state residents.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay.

And you mention a little

while ago that you were looking at -- the
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1

Department -- well, yeah, you guys were looking at

2

other options.

3

those other options are?

4

MR. BUCK:

Are you able to share with us what

Well, we're looking at the concession for the

5

golf carts.

That's one of the areas that we're

6

looking at, but we do have a contract with that

7

with the concessionaire right now, but that's one of

8

the areas that we're studying the feasibility if

9

the

if we were to take that over that could --

10

and we feel that maybe at some point in time if we

11

did that we would be self sufficient with the rental

12

of the carts and a few other things.

13

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay.

And wouldn't you think that

14

increase in rates for non-Maui County residents and

15

non-residents would actually be a benefit in

16

addressing some of your improvement needs?

17

MR. BUCK:

18

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

19

Yeah, that would be correct, yeah.
But right now you're not --

you're not considering

20

MR. BUCK:

21

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

22

MR. BUCK:

23

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

That's correct.
-- any rate increase?

That's correct.

24
25

Okay.

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Before I let Mr. Mateo -- Molina, I
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1

think it was two terms ago, through the efforts of

2

Ms. Tavares, we decided not to subsidize by General

3

Fund this program.

4

not subsidize the Golf program.

5

savings.

6

pays for itself.

7

doesn't know how we do the numbers and accounting.

8

That's not the way it is, and that's not how the

9

reports are given to us.

And so I can tell you that we do
They have carryover

So let me just correct that this program

10

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Now, last -- the superintendent

So, Mr. Molina?

No.

Mr. Nishiki.
Yeah.

What you just said about the

13

amount that we charge for fees and the people that

14

we employ is one thing, but what about the CIPs that

15

we've expended money for?

16
17

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Is that --

It's -- the budget takes into account what

they need to reimburse for those improvements.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

And so we've had an analysis done and

19

are you saying today that for what we charge down

20

the line and what this Administration wants to do,

21

the amount that we charge is sufficient, is self

22

sufficient?

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

At this point in time I would say yes.

24

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

And that's why we take into account when
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1

the CIP is calculated over the term of that -- if we

2

do it by bond, the bond request and we calculate the

3

annual requirements for pay back to the fund.

4

it's in the calculations of what we expect to get

5

out of the Golf Fund, and it's a policy decision I

6

believe we made when you were Chairman of this

7

Committee, Mr. Nishiki, that we move toward no

8

General Fund subsidy.

9

10

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

So good.

So

I -- I have nothing

more to say.

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Pontanilla?

12

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah, just for my information,

13

so what you're saying is that as far as there are

14

debt service, they are able to pay their portion of

15

whatever they borrow for CIP projects?

16
17

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

It has been and it should be as part of

their request, the calculations.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah, the reason why -- I guess

19

at the last meeting that we had I was kind of

20

adamant as far as the rates that, you know, the

21

non-residents that play on our golf courses, as far

22

as their fees.

23

the different counties in front of me, and basically

24

Kauai and Maui is almost like running the same

25

amount as far as charging -- I take it back.

And I got the different rates from
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1

Big Island and Maui is almost comparable, but when I

2

look at the other counties, Oahu, Kauai, their rates

3

are much higher than ours.

4

play they have as far as non-res.

5

non-res side, as far as play on our public courses,

6

you know, it equates to about 18,000 rounds.

7

a lot of rounds.

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

I don't know what kind
As far as the

That's

A month?
A year.

As far as the calendar

10

year for 2002, it's calculated at 89,000 rounds.

11

And the reason why I bring this up is that I know

12

the golf course

13

Maui, you know, we're trying to upkeep the course as

14

much as we can.

15

need to be made and how much dollars as far as

16

carryover the Parks Department has and if that is

17

sufficient to improve that golf course without

18

adding more CIP bond money.

19

that I had is looking at the non-res golf fees, not

20

so much the local fees, and, you know, to make it

21

comparable with some of the other counties.

22

our municipal golf course on

I know there is improvements that

In one of the proposals

Yeah, right now, you know, the non-res

23

golfers, you know, they represent 54 percent of the

24

revenues presently.

25

courses here on Maui, even if we were to charge a

You know, looking at the golf
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1

higher rate, we still would corne under all of the

2

golf courses here on Maui as far as non-residential.

3

So it may be a good time to really take a look at

4

raising the fees for non-res so that at least we can

5

have some dollars to do some capital improvement at

6

our golf courses.

I know we still need to do a lot.

In the last two, three years they spent a lot

7
8

of money improving the golf course, and it shows.

9

It's just a matter of time that this golf course

10

comes back to when I started golf maybe about 25

11

years ago.

It was almost like, you know, golfing on

12

Kaanapali.

So that's the reason why I

13

at the last meeting I brought it up as far as

14

looking at the golf fees.

15

is also true.

16

courses, you know, we need to take a look at the

17

total fees that we charge, you know, the local

18

residents as well as the non-res, but I think the

19

non-resident golfers that play on our golf courses

20

are taking advantage as far as utilizing the public

21

course.

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24
25

you know,

And what John is saying

You know, as we improve the golf

Thank you.

Ms. Tavares?

You've already said what I would

say.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

And again, I can tell you, Members, because
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1

on the -- in my private sector life

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Do you have one?

3

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

When?

It's when our company owned Mililani Golf

5

Course and those type of things, you know, like

6

Mililani used to have 100,000 rounds a year, easy.

7

100,000 rounds.

8

You're moving people around quite a bit.

9

I can tell you on maintenance, you don't cheat on

That's a got of golf in a day.
One thing

10

fertilizer and herbicides, and that was the

11

disturbing thing I heard the other week when we

12

brought the Golf program forward, that that was

13

where they were willing to cheat, on their

14

maintenance program.

15

it, because you're going to have to spend a lot more

16

time and effort to catch up when the course goes

17

down.

18

That is not the place to do

And so my first consideration is what kind of

19

program are we running?

Because it's not the level

20

of money, I can tell you that.

21

financial resource -- resources at Waiehu for a very

22

good course.

23

operation, that we may need to have improvement on.

24

But it is not the level of funding, because there's

25

other courses on this island that have less funding

We put enough

So obviously I need to question the
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than what we give Waiehu.
I think one thing we can look at that is

2
3

available and has been made available to us is that

4

if we need assistance,

5

or comments or suggestions of what we can do to

6

improve, we're got some of the best superintendents

7

anyplace has that take care of Makena, Kapalua,

8

Wailea.

9

have to maintain a quality that can charge -- we all

either sharing of equipment

We've got great resort courses, and they

10

know what they charge, $100 a round.

The people are

11

willing to play -- pay that kind of price because of

12

the quality of the course.
If we would like to charge more, then again,

13
14

like how we talked about other services, whether

15

it's going to be refuse or anything, people are

16

going to expect improvement of service or quality of

17

facility.

18

people do not come and play, what are we going to do

19

with a reduction in revenue?

20

the spectrum on this, because just raising rates

21

doesn't necessarily mean you will have the rounds of

22

play.

23

We can raise the course rates, but if

So there's two ends to

Mr. Nishiki?

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Yeah.

I don't play golf.

But I

24

guess my question from where Joe is pursuing it is

25

are our residents -- and I'm sorry, but I'm going to
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1

be this honest -- being squeezed out because

2

visitors are coming because they're getting such a

3

great deal that our residents are being squeezed out

4

by not being able to play on this course, number

5

one?

6
7

8
9

Number two

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Hold on there.

response for that question from Mr. Nishiki?
MR. BUCK:

I know I don't play on the weekends because

it's too busy, but I don't -- I can't answer that

10

question.

11

you on it.

12
13
14

Mr. Buck, do you have a

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I could probably find out and get back to

That would be fine.

I think that's a very

good question.
MR. BUCK:

And I think it's a legitimate question.

I do

15

know that I've had some relatives of my wife come

16

over here and they've, you know, paid the

17

non-resident fee and they were impressed with the

18

quality of the course for a municipal course and the

19

cost for, you know, somebody from the outside, you

20

know, from the mainland.

21

that's a legitimate question and we'll get back to

22

you on that answer.

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

Okay.

So that's one thing, but

Mr. Nishiki.
And I guess for those of you that do

play golf, what are the comparables of those courses
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1

on Maui if you couldn't get a tee time at Waiehu

2

that you would have to now go and play somewhere

3

else and then pay that rate, Riki?

4

That's the question that I would have.

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

So what is our weekend rate at

6

Waiehu, $15?

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

Members?

10

MR. BUCK:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

MR. BUCK:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I don't know.

Weekend rates.

Okay.

For non-res, $15.

And -- okay, that's on 34, yeah,

Non-Maui County resident.

With Hawaii driver's license is $15.
Right, 15, and then out of state is $30.

30, yeah.
And then Maui County resident is $9.

I

14

would say a Maui resident playing another private

15

course on Maui would pay approximately $35 to play

16

another course at a Maui resident rate.

17

MR. BUCK:

And it's usually in the afternoons.

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And again, you know, it depends where you

19

want to go.

20

affordable side you have the Pukalani Sand Dunes and

21

on the higher end you have the Waileas, Kapaluas.

22

think Ms. Tavares had a comment.

23

It varies.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I would say on the

Yeah, thank you.

I

Some information

24

that we asked last year, I think, for some figures,

25

and I still have it in my file, but the revenues
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1

coming in was a tourist weekday play for the year --

2

Fiscal Year 2000, the weekday play was 236,000, and

3

the weekend play was 34,000.

4

more rounds during the weekday, and this -- the

5

chart for Fiscal Year '01 only went through to

6

March, because I guess we asked this at budget time,

7

and at that time it was almost 190,000 for weekday

8

play and 34,000 for weekend play.

9

of the play by the tourists is during the weekday.

So it's a whole lot

So the majority

And I believe we've asked the superintendent

10
11

to send us information on the number of rounds per

12

category for the year, but it's

13

on the weekends I don't believe is due to the

14

tourists.

15

weekend play is that we have a lot of seniors who

16

are playing on the weekend in revenue slots.

17

you notice their play rate, the retirees, weekend

the crowdedness

I think part of the problem on the

18

?:

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

And if

7.

24

card --

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

$7.

That is if they don't buy -If they don't have a card.

-- monthly card.
Yeah.

If they have a monthly

It's $2.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

2

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

3

-- it's $2.

Oh r my God.

Okay.

SOr

Mr. Chairman r

if I may respond.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Nishiki.

5

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

And I will be a senior pretty soon r

6

but maybe r Joe r that's the route that we should be

7

looking at.

8

FridaYr and if they -- if there is play on weekends r

9

then they should pay their fair share that those of

Because seniors can play Monday through

10

us that live here also have to bear r and maybe we

11

ought to look at that.

12

Mr. Chairman -- like I said r because I don't golf --

13

how much seniors play on weekends that would enable

14

our local residents r butr againr if there is really

15

no complaint being made by those that are not

16

seniors saying that they want to play on weekends

17

but they cannot and therefore they've got to go play

18

somewhere else and pay a higher rater

19

that's fair.

I don't know r

I don't think

And I think that r you know r nowadaysr I don't

20

21

know r what weekends really mean to anyone that

22

works.

23

there is a fair majority of people that really have

24

weekends off that live here r then I think we should

25

look at it.

To mer everybody works all the timer but if

And I don't know if today or before
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1

this session is -- ends in the budget, Mr. Chairman,

2

we can make that change.

3

that -- or I don't know, but I -- isn't it true that

4

if any fees are to be changed, can they be changed

5

any time during a year but can we make changes to

6

fees at any time also?

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

However, I don't think

I don't know.

My understanding is that the rates and

8

fees, as most chapters of the code has been revised,

9

is as set forth in the budget document -- or the

10

Budget Ordinance, and Council only works basically

11

on the Budget Ordinance once a year.

12

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

So unless -- I would think unless the

14

Administration sends down an additional or

15

supplemental request to make a change, we set it

16

once a year, Mr. Nishiki.

17

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

So any time after that --

We would wait till the following budget -The following year.

-- cycle.
Yeah, okay.

So, Mr. Pontanilla, I

22

don't know where you're looking at, because you were

23

talking about non-resident, but maybe -- I don't

24

know.

25

it's a deal and make changes on the senior one.

I'm not willing to act despite that I know
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1

However, if I were to look at where these changes

2

should be, Mr. Chairman, I would think it would be

3

more senior than non-resident, but I don't know.

4

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chair.

And before I recognize Mr. Pontanilla, I

6

can recall for -- I think Ms. Johnson was here,

7

Mr. Molina, Mr. Carroll, Ms. Tavares, this

8

discussion grew beyond golf.

9

then entered then should we charge everybody a fee

Because the discussion

10

to use any facility?

So if you use tennis courts at

11

night, you should pay for the lights.

12

the swimming pool, you should pay for the pool.

13

you playa soccer league, then the soccer league

14

should pay for the field.

15

go on and on and on.

16

simple question and it's not a simple answer.

If you go to
If

And, you know, with can

So, again, Members, it's not a

17

There's so many factors involved, and Golf

18

program has always somehow stood out as a program

19

that fees are charged.

20

course -- except for Lanai, which the company

21

provided for their employees at no charge, but

22

everyone else was assessed an honorary fee that they

23

would pay on by honor -- I cannot remember of any

24

course that you don't pay to play in my life, my

25

50-year life.

I cannot know of any

Mr. Pontanilla.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

BF 4/11/03

1

122

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

You know,

2

like I said earlier, basically as far as raising

3

fees, you know, my request or recommendation was

4

that, you know, we look at the non-res area.

5

I'd like to comment about the weekend play.

6

reason why you don't see a lot of non-res golfers on

7

the weekend is that on the weekends, that's when we

8

do have a lot of club plays, and basically it's

9

Saturday and Sunday.

And
The

And when you look at the time

10

slots, you know, it's almost like taken probably up

11

to like 2:00 o'clock in the afternoon.

12

part of the reason why you see the drop as far as

13

the non-res on the weekends as compared on the

14

weekdays.

15

far as non-res on the weekends.

16

that information from John, and that would give you

17

a clearer idea as far as why we don't have the

18

non-res golfers on the weekends.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And that's

I don't know how much play, you know, as
Maybe we can get

I'm pretty sure you're correct, club plays

20

normally are Saturdays, Sundays for almost every

21

course, almost for every course.

22

that would -- that would hold true if you chart it

23

out and plotted -- plotted use, but weekends are

24

normally where you charge more, because you know

25

there's that demand for play on any course.

So I would say
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Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, maybe what we could suggest

3

for the Department to do is to prepare an analysis,

4

you know,

5

fiscal year closes in June, and perhaps we could

6

have Ms. Johnson and the Parks Committee examine

7

this so we have a real good feel for where we are,

8

how -- what the makeup is, what percentage pays for

9

what percentage of the operation, and then compare

based on the last calendar year after the

10

it also with the other courses.

11

has some information here.

12

Like Mr. Pontanilla

I recall that in -- I think it was 1990 --

13

1990, 1991 we did analyze the whole thing, because

14

there was a lot of infusion of General Fund money

15

going to the golf course for some really major

16

projects, in the millions of dollars over I think

17

three or four years might have been 4 or 5 million

18

dollars that was dedicated to the golf course from

19

the General Fund.

20

and the Finance Department was particularly helpful

21

in putting forth the analysis on the kinds of

22

information that the Council at the time would need

23

to make a decision about what fees to raise and how

24

much to raise it to.

25

And we did an analysis like that,

At that time, as my memory might not serve me
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really good, but the non-resident play was about 25

2

percent of the rounds, but the revenues supported 60

3

percent of the costs.

4

when we look at the non-resident fee that we don't

5

kill the goose that lays the golden egg.

6

don't believe that this course can survive at these

7

rates with only resident play.

8

non-resident play.

9

mostly on the off hours, like the weekends

So we have to be very careful

Because I

It has to depend on

And if they're going to play

10

weekdays, then they're helping us by using the

11

course on the off-peak time and supporting the

12

residents' play on the weekends.

13

I think that we also need to take a look at

14

how tournaments are set up.

We need to look at the

15

monthly cards and eliminate

16

that ages ago, but the Council at the time didn't

17

favor that.

18

municipal course that has a monthly card.

19

City and County of Honolulu has a card, but it's for

20

retirees and they buy the card for $20 and they get

21

punched for so many times, but it's only weekday

22

play, and then they just keep buying that card as

23

they need it.

24

iterations of that, I think if we can do a complete

25

analysis over the year prior to budget next year,

I wanted to eliminate

I think we're the only course
I think

But, you know, different little
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then we have a pretty good idea of where we're

2

going.

3

I also wanted to request at some point maybe

4

in connection with Ms. Johnson, if she takes it up

5

in Committee, is to get a copy of the greens report.

6

I think they're still doing an annual evaluation of

7

the golf course.

8

and they come and evaluate the golf course.

9

look at the equipment, the operation, the amount

That's a service that we pay for,
They

10

that's used for fertilizers and pesticides and

11

generally the condition of the course, and they make

12

recommendations as to how to improve it.

13

professional -- the PGA greens section does this

14

report that we pay for.

15

like you say, experts.

16

also that that superintendents group that you're

17

talking about has helped our golf course immensely

18

with equipment and expertise and problem solving for

19

the course.

And it's the

So the

you know,

And I believe in the past

20

So we do have a lot of resources available

21

here on Maui, like you were saying, that can help

22

us, but, you know, we want to make sure that we have

23

a course that our residents can enjoy.

24

fine, to me, if non-residents want to play there,

25

especially the tourists, you know, that's fine too,
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1

because I see most of their play, for whatever

2

reason, is on the weekday, and that's when the down

3

time is for the local residents because we're --

4

most of us are working.

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

9

Okay.

Thank you.

Any other comments on this area?
Chairman.

Yes, Mr. Nishiki.
Not on this area, but I just want to

sneak in this quick one.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

You can ask it first.

11

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

You know why, John, because you

12

probably know that we've got this great pool in

13

Kihei.

14

to swim at night.

15

swimming with fees?

16

MR. BUCK:

There's a group of people that really want
Have you initiated any night

I know there's -- tonight is the first night

17

for the Evening Splash, so it will be every Friday

18

night for a while.

19

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

20

MR. BUCK:

Okay.

As far as fees for swimming pools, since he

21

brought it up, Mr. Nishiki brought it up, we have

22

talked about that, but to collect fees at the

23

swimming pool on a daily basis will probably cost

24

you more than the fees that you take in.

25

throwing out an idea of maybe resident cards or
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something, that if we do go that route, that they

2

present a card or something.

3

the card, then maybe we work something out with the

4

permits offices or something, but we have talked

5

about that.

And if they don't have

But from my days when I used to work in the

6
7

swimming pool, that was one of my jobs is collect

8

the quarters and 50 cents, and I don't know, but it

9

might end up costing you almost more money with just

10

having so many -- especially at our smaller pools,

11

to have somebody sit there and collect fees.

12

Because somebody's going to have to collect the

13

money and deposit it and all that.

14

be -- if we are to look at that, then we might go

15

with the card type system that they -- for a monthly

16

fee for a local resident and then -- or a special

17

program that they would present a card, instead of

18

trying to collect money at the pool itself.

19

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

So it might

Mine is we built a very expensive

20

pool there and people want to use it, and some of

21

them work during the day and at night we've got gyms

22

that open up, at night we've got baseball fields.

23

At night we've got golf -- not courses but driving

24

ranges.

25

know, at night we've got baseball.

At night we've got, what else, tennis.

You

At night we've
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got football maybe on an organized way, but -- so

2

I'm just looking at because there's a group that

3

wants to swim and are willing to pay, that we look

4

at that, because that pool is there and it can be

5

open at night and we've got a population base that's

6

going that wants to use it.

7

MR. BUCK:

8

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

9

10

We can -I think most of us are deathly afraid

to go swimming in the ocean at night.
MR. BUCK:

I don't hardly swim in the ocean because I'm

11

deathly afraid during the day too.

12

something that -- I'm a swimming pool person.

13

sorry.

14
15

16

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

No, that will be
I'm

And I'm selfish because I'm a

swimmer.
MR. BUCK:

That's something we can consider looking at

17

doing it.

18

we'll get back to Aquatics and see if they can't

19

come up with a program by maybe adjusting staff

20

schedules or using part-timers at night to cover the

21

pool.

22

We'll take it under advisement.

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Right.

Maybe

And I think a lot of us will

23

curtail our nightly activities and maybe go swimming

24

than do other things.

25

MR. BUCK:

Thank you.

No comment.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

129

BF 4/11/03

1
2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

That's right, we may have a loss of revenue

in other areas.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

(Inaudible) .

Anyway, yeah, we -- I thank the members for

5

their lively participation in this area.

6

the Chair just takes it, along with the Department,

7

as good comments because we do want -- definitely

8

want to run a very good program at a facility that

9

anybody can be proud of regardless of who uses it.

10

Okay, anything else with the Golf Fund or the Golf

11

program?

12

requests to the -- either the corresponding

13

department or committee for future consideration.

14

And again,

If not, we will forward those appropriate

I do believe we need to look at page 23,

15

Members.

This is under General Fund, but it relates

16

to the fees that we -- or 20 -- what did we start

17

with?

18

we do have fees for Park facilities, so the Chair

19

would just bring this to your attention, if there

20

are any suggestions or comments in this area.

21

the returning members, we've gone through all kind

22

of comments regarding this area, good and bad, but I

23

bring it up

24

Mr. Mateo, who will have the opportunity this year

25

to look at the various categories for type of use

23, I believe.

Fees such as camping permit,

For

we do have Mr. Pontanilla and
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and type of fee charges.

2

member?

3

Any comments by any

Ms. Johnson?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

On the camping fees,

I just was

4

wanting to ask John if we're still having problems

5

collecting those fees?

6

MR. BUCK:

Yes, we are.

It's -- the fees that we're

7

having problems with is the ones who kind of just

8

show up at the campsites, and they give them the

9

envelope, you know, honor system.

It's not working.

10

We're losing maybe 700 or 800 bucks a month on that.

11

So we're going to try to do something different that

12

we're going to require them to pick up their permit

13

before they go out to the campsites.

14

try that for a while.

15

We're going to

The comments I had for fees is it's one area

16

that there is some -- notice -- when I was working

17

with the computerizing the reservation systems and

18

inputting the fees, that there are some

19

discrepancies where if you kind of look at that

20

somebody doing a fund-raiser for a non-profit

21

actually pays more than somebody who is

22

co-sponsoring.

23

it's supposed to be the other way around.

24
25

And I think, if I'm not mistaken,

The other things that we're looking at -- and
it's probably something we'll be bringing up in the
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Parks Committee later on -- is fees in regards to

2

changing the fees and maybe going to an hourly fee

3

with monitors attached and things like that.

4

think we'll be working closely with the Parks

5

Committee on that to come up with some new things in

6

regards to fees.

7

somebody pays $95 and ties up the facility for 17

8

hours, you know, if we were to charge by the hour,

9

maybe we could have the income maybe $100, $50 in

So I

Because we're looking at where if

10

the morning and $50 in the afternoon or something.

11

That's something we're going to be researching.
In most of the municipalities they charge by

12
13

the hour, and in some places where it's -- the

14

facilities are paid by the taxpayers, they pay as

15

much as $50 an hour for something like, you know,

16

Kihei Community Center or Lahaina Civic or Wailuku

17

Community Center.

18

I think what we'll do, if it's going to be an hourly

19

rate, we base it on what it's costing us just to

20

open the doors and have a monitor there so we

21

wouldn't be issuing keys, that the person will stay

22

there.

23

I don't think we'll go that high.

So if there's some problems with the group

24

getting a little out of hand, before they become

25

destructive at the parties or lights go out -- the
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biggest thing sometimes they try to overload the

2

plugs and lights go out and then they start running

3

extension cords and whatever -- or they try to break

4

down the doors to get into the electrical panels and

5

things like that.

6

probably be going for next year.

So that's one of the areas we'll

7

But one of the things that we do need to do

8

is relook at the -- the fee structure now is there

9

is so many inconsistencies as far as non-profits who

10

are doing fund-raisers, which is fine, paying less

11

than a County co-sponsor open to the public type

12

activity.

13

months ago when we were doing the charge matrix for

14

the computer system.

15

It just came to our attention a couple

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah, and along those lines, too,

16

I use the example of Wailuku Community Center, when

17

we had a meeting over there -- I don't think you

18

were present at that meeting, but we had a meeting

19

and many of the residents were showing all the

20

various things that had been damaged over at that

21

particular community center.

22

that says no balloons, and yet people have balloons.

23

They get entangled in the fans, and so just like

24

that the fans burn out.

25

who did it, and so those costs are building up for

And you have a rule

And then they can't prove
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repair and maintenance.
Also the sprinkler heads, too, we saw guys

2

3

that very evening drive right up under the eves of

4

the community center and, you know, just -- with

5

their truck.

6

problem.

7

center make sport of seeing how many sprinkler heads

8

they can break off.

9

vandalism, but the other issue is are there

So, I mean, that to me is really a

People also I've heard at that community

So, I mean, one issue is maybe

10

sufficient deposits when people go in to use the

11

community center and is there follow up for seeing

12

if there is damage done to be able to even file

13

against the deposit when they do have an event

14

there?

15

MR. BUCK:

Well, we do hold back deposits.

When we had

16

the deposits pretty high, it was a lot better as far

17

as the cleanup.

18

that we can charge anything above and beyond the

19

cost of the extra cleaning if they didn't clean it

20

up and -- or if they damage.

21

deposits back for broken windows and things like

22

that.

23

collecting a $150 deposit and the damage is $500 or

24

if it takes them three or four hours and the cleanup

25

bill is more, there is a way -- or we've tried in

The ordinance, as it reads now, is

And we have held

The problem is if the damage -- if we're
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the past and I think we've kind of just given up is

2

how to collect that additional monies.
One of the things we were talking about is

3

4

using only credit cards for deposits.

So if there

5

is extra charges, then we would charge the credit

6

cards, like the hotels do, you know, beyond the

7

thing.

8

somehow -- and I don't want to make extra duties for

9

the Prosecutor's Office -- is just have a stronger

It's one of the things we're looking at.

Or

10

persistence going out there and make it so, you

11

know, we can go out there and lien -- put liens and

12

everything else on.

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

But I like the idea about using a

14

credit card and then having some stipulation that if

15

the original deposit -- or, you know, even if you

16

just say that you give us your credit card up to a

17

certain amount of deposit and then have the

18

ability -- or the wording in whatever the contract

19

is that they enter into that you can charge any

20

additional charges in the event that there was

21

damage.

22

MR. BUCK:

Yeah, and unfortunately when you hold the

23

deposits or you hold the -- or if you're able to get

24

that money, it goes back into the General Fund.

25

if I paid $500 for repairs, it comes out of my B
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operating account but I collected -- the $500 goes

2

back in general.

3

matter of transferring funds from general back into

4

the County -- back into the operating account for

5

that particular district for that facility.

6

that's one of the other things that is if we do hold

7

deposits and there's an expense involved, a lot of

8

times we end up eating the cost on the operations

9

budget.

10

Now, I can get it back, but it's a

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And

Yeah, and maybe that's one of the

11

things that we can also address during our

12

deliberations and discussion on some of these fees

13

and the way they're set up.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, John.

Mr. Mateo, questions?
No.

Mr. Molina?
Yeah, thank you, Chairman.

Mr. Buck, you know on community centers that

18
19

have air conditioning -- I guess Kihei's the one

20

that comes to mind -- has there been some thought as

21

far as increasing the rates for that facility

22

because of the operating cost of that facility?

23

MR. BUCK:

Yeah, if you notice there is a little higher

24

fee for the ACs.

One of the things that we're going

25

to try to look at this year is -- one of the things
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with that particular facility sometimes is it gets

2

real cold.

3

different automation systems to -- one is that --

4

not to come on during the day if there's nobody

5

using that facility.

So we're going to try to look at some

6

Because right now you could adjust it, but

7

that means somebody every day would have to go in

8

there and reprogram that thermostat, whereas there

9

are Johnson Controls and stuff.

I don't know what

10

the exact cost is.

I'm going to try and get the

11

maintenance to research it, whereas you can actually

12

for the month program who has the facility when and

13

the parameters and it will automatically turn it on

14

and turn it off.

So we're going to try to do a cost

15

savings on that.

But in answer to your question,

16

yes, there is slightly higher fees.

17

to look at that to make them even higher.

And we may want

18

Unfortunately, down in Kihei, we even had to

19

put signs up to keep the doors closed and they have

20

all the doors open and then they complain about the

21

facility being hot.

22

that one out.

23

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So, you know, you can figure

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Pontanilla?
No.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Ms. Tavares.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No.

Okay, let us move from Park facilities.

4

Oh, where did Mr. Nishiki go?

5

visiting swim teams.

6

the ones that brought this to our attention, since

7

as a UH swimmer they had to pay fees when they went

8

to visiting --

9

MR. BUCK:

We do have a fee for

I think Mr. Kane was one of

Can I make a comment on that?

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

MR. BUCK:

Yes.

Yeah, we've been charging -- we've been getting

12

a lot of calls to use our swimming pools, and I

13

mean, we're getting teams from Canada, Harvard, you

14

know, big name schools, part of their Christmas

15

training program, and we are collecting the fees.

16

However, I'm going to be asking the Aquatics

17

Division for next year's budget -- well, what I

18

should say is we collect the fees and it goes in the

19

General Fund, but in some areas we are incurring

20

overtime costs to provide somebody to be at the

21

facility while they're using it.

22

So what we're thinking about doing -- and I'm

23

going to try to get the Aquatics Division for

24

next -- you know, for the next budget session is to

25

actually come up with what it's costing us to have
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those there versus the revenue that's being brought

2

in.

3

expending, but again, all the fees are going into

4

the General Fund.

5

comparison for the Parks Committee later on in the

6

year.

And I'm sure we're making more money than we're

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

10
11

Okay.

So we'll be making that

Thank you for that comment.
Here comes Mr. Nishiki.

Any other questions or comments?

Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes, John, do you know

12

approximately how much money was brought in from

13

that category of charges for the outside swim teams?

14

MR. BUCK:

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

17

I have no idea, but I can get that.
No, I just thought you'd know it

off the top of your head.
MR. BUCK:

No.

I mean, they're bringing in about -- at

18

one time we're getting about maybe five or six

19

teams, you know, between the two pools and maybe 30

20

bucks -- I mean 30 members of each team, so times

21

four.

22

things I want the Aquatics do in the next year is

23

show what they brought in as far as the number of

24

teams.

25

the overtime costs it involved.

I'm not really sure.

But that's one of the

They've been limiting the teams because of
So I'm going to sit
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down with Marion and try to come up with a program

2

that maybe not costs the County any money but we can

3

bring in that additional fees.

4

we had that fees off to the side or something, maybe

5

that can pay for a nighttime swimming.

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

7

MR. BUCK:

8

9
10
11

12

And maybe we -- if

Overtime.

Overtime or a nighttime swimming program during

the year for the residents.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Good.

Okay, anyone else on the fees that we

charge visiting swim teams?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Mr. Molina?

Mr. Buck, do you know if offhand

13

how many swimming events we have yearly with, you

14

know, these tournaments that are being I guess

15

promoted?

16

pool, I guess -- I don't know, it's being promoted a

17

lot, but I'm just trying to think off the top of my

18

head how many we have a year.

19

MR. BUCK:

I know especially at the Lahaina swimming

If we had the time and energy we can probably

20

do two a year, but unfortunately we have to rely on

21

a lot of volunteers.

22

doing one major event a year.

23

favoring Kihei pool because of the warm-up pool

24

configuration, because I don't feel like putting up

25

the rubber pools again for warm-ups down in Lahaina,

Our goal right now I think is
Right now everybody's
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unless we put another pool over there.
But, for example, this year in June we will

3

be having the Masters

4

the Kihei pool, and I want to say that it's another

5

event that we took away from Honolulu for the lack

6

of cooperation from the people that were running the

7

facility.

8

but they can't use their own pool for one reason or

9

another.

10

Japanese Masters meet at

Japanese outfit is running the facility,

The other thing is we're looking at some

11

various meets -- oh, I'll tell you.

12

far as that Japanese meet is we're going to move it

13

to University of Hawaii pool.

14

experiences this past year with the United States

15

Masters Swimming at UH, and they got so desperate I

16

actually had to go over there and assist the meet

17

director.

18

over and assisted.

19

basically had, she actually approached the people

20

and says, hey, you know what?

21

good meet, come over to Maui County.

22

Back up.

As

And after our

She was going bonkers over there.

I went

After that disaster that she

If you want to have a

We're looking at the -- several other meets

23

for the year 2004 and 2005.

Currently, right now at

24

the Kihei pool it we'll be the fourth year, I think,

25

fourth or fifth year that we'll have a water polo

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

141

BF 4/11/03

1

tournament.

2

because they have limited the number of games they

3

can play in a week and the time frame, they are now

4

coming over to Maui and we have a tournament.

5

we are talking about teams in the last year from all

6

over the United States, and there's talk about doing

7

some international competition.

And

So, again, you know we don't make a lot -- I

8
9

This used to be only in Honolulu, but

mean the County does not make a lot of money on fees

10

and stuff, but I think what it is -- and Charmaine

11

can attest when we did the 2004 Zones, the economic

12

impact in just the town itself.

13

fact, we got nothing but good comments after that

14

and everybody was saying, hey, come on now, do it

15

again.

16

final -- the Western Zones again this last year, we

17

did not really have to have any problems convincing

18

people to come back to Maui.

19

to bring them back -- that particular meet in four

20

years.

21

As a matter of

So with our success in 2004, when we did the

And we're going to try

And we're looking at, you know, numerous

22

meets for our pools, and eventually hopefully we can

23

do other events.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

And usually these events are

two- to three-day events?
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MR. BUCK:

It depends.

The one in -- for the Masters meet

2

will be a three-day meet, but two days will be at

3

the pool and one day will be at the beach.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

Yeah, I only bring this up

5

because have you had calls about people saying, you

6

know, the pool's taken up, we want -- you know the

7

regular residents want to use the pool on the

8

weekends?

9

well as the minuses with trying to bring in a lot of

And I know -- I can see the pluses as

10

these events, but there's always a cost involved.

11

Like we had that discussion about the ocean permits

12

issues and people not being able to use the beach on

13

weekends.

14

similar concern with regards to people wanting to

15

use the pools on the weekend but because we have

16

these events going on they're having to go somewhere

17

else.

18
19

MR. BUCK:

So I'm just trying to think if there's a

I'm just curious, have you had any concerns?
We've had -- yeah, we've had some complaints,

and when we did the 2000 -- 2004 Zones and --

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

MR. BUCK:

I'm sorry,

'94.
'94 Zones and the '97 Masters, that

22

was a concern of having the pool closed.

23

did is we rescheduled some staff and we did make the

24

pool available for evening swimming for a couple

25

hours, but unfortunately sometimes with these meets
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1

we do not know for sure what time it's going to be

2

over.

3

open at 7:00 and the meet's going on till 7:30, 8:00

4

o'clock and they're all standing around and -- and a

5

lot of times you have to have the facility

6

completely closed for other swimmers because it has

7

to do with the insurance for the meet.
If everybody at the meet is there and there's

8
9

You hate to tell the public it's going to be

an injury, everybody's covered, but if you have

10

somebody from the outside who is swimming in the

11

pool and if the two swimmers for some reason warming

12

up collide, then the swimmer who, say, is insured

13

under the U.S. swimming that will nullify the

14

insurance for the injury, so the County will be

15

stuck with the bill.

So that's one of the reasons.

But it is a concern, but the pools right now

16
17

are not closed that often for these big meets, and

18

if we get to the point where we're having it on a

19

regular basis, then we would try look other avenues

20

as maybe having the facilities open at night.

21

know the City of Santa Clara, they built their

22

international swim center just to attract these

23

meets.

24

generation is the pool itself.

25

swimming, they get to use it, you know, after the

And that's the

that's their big revenue
So it's public
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meet and on weekends, but that's like a benefit from

2

the -- hosting these big international meets.

3

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Mateo?
No.

Anyone else?

Okay, under Hula Bowl Maui, I

7

think we need to list for the members -- I believe

8

we have a dollar increase per year for the term of

9

the agreement.

So I think this year is two, then we

10

go to three, then we go to four.

11

$1 increase per year by agreement.

12

should list that so the members are aware of the

13

fees we collect from each ticket sold for the Hula

14

Bowl.

15

hard with the Department and representatives of the

16

bowl to address comments about the use of our

17

facility there at War Memorial.

18

about Hula Bowl Maui?

19

I think there's a
So I think we

And I can tell you last Council worked very

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay, any comments

Ms. Tavares.

Yeah, Mr. Chair, would it be

20

possible for us to include the entire schedule in

21

the ordinance by year so that we don't have to amend

22

it every year?

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I think that would be smart.

I think

24

it's -- I believe we have a five-year agreement, and

25

I think it went from one to five dollars, five being
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1

the last and fifth year of the agreement.

2

other comments about Hula Bowl Maui under this

3

portion of the review?

4

the PALS program?

5

Members.

6

Okay, any

If not, any comments about

We heard testimony last night,

Ms. Tavares.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, while we're doing -- looking

7

at fees for various Parks programs, I would hope

8

that we can do an analysis of just how much we are

9

subsidizing the PALS program.

Because this is the

10

exact same fee that was charged from the inception

11

of the program in 1990.

12

it's been the same fee schedule.

13

know, we need to look at -- it was already

14

subsidized at quite a heavy cost back then, and I

15

think the cost is even more now.

16

maybe get that as part of that fees.

17

Ms. Johnson, you're going to be so busy looking at

18

these -- at these fees.

19

So it's been 13 years that
And maybe, you

So if we could
And,

But I think that, you know, even parents

20

would understand that -- if we have to raise the per

21

day fee.

22

Members, in 1990 when we designed the program, we

23

had figured that the true cost at that time in 1990

24

dollars was $5 per day per child would cover the

25

operating costs of the PALS program.

Because just for your information,

At that time
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1

the Council chose to subsidize the program at a rate

2

and they selected the $2 a day plus all of the

3

discounts for the second, third, and fourth child.

4

And

5

at that again and see where this Council wants to go

6

with it, and, you know, in conjunction with the

7

staff and the parents of the kids who go to the PALS

8

program too.

9

in it, in the discussion.

SOl

10

MR. BUCK:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

you know, I think it's time for us to look

I think everybody should be involved

I would like -And I would -- I would hope, Members, that

12

we would just have one rate for each additional

13

child of a familYI instead of -- I mean what is

14

currently in the schedule is not realistic at all,

15

especially if we will take into consideration

16

Ms. Tavares's request to have a review and at least

17

a discussion on an hourly rate wage increase for

18

PALS coordinators and assistants.

19

hasn't changed since 1990 either

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:
your cost.

23

need to look at.

25

MR. BUCK:

Yeah

so --

Right.

you know, the fees are a way to recoup

22

24

l

And I think it

l

So it would be one area that we would
Mr. Buck.

that's one of the areas we want to look

at is the -- we were starting to look at it, but we
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1

were, you know, kind of rushed, but for next year

2

that's one of the areas.

3

lot of testimony as far as raises for our staff,

4

because it's been a while for -- this staff has

5

gotten paid.

6

the aides position I think by 25 cents because if we

7

were to keep them at their starting rate, they would

8

be below the minimum wage.

9

Also I know there was a

As a matter of fact we had to increase

One of the things we're experiencing is

10

you know, every year we get a lot of -- we go out

11

and try to find, you know, good people every year.

12

One of the areas that we want to look at as far as

13

the salaries is maybe doing a step salary schedule

14

for the employees to encourage them to come back

15

year after year leading up to five years.

16

you know, we do spend a lot -- you know, these are

17

our -- other people's children, you know, and I like

18

to have -- you know,

19

place, I would like to be sure that the person was

20

properly trained and qualified and all that.

21

Because,

if I had my child going some

But we spend a lot of time training, you

22

know, new people every year.

23

to find experienced people is another option.

24

what we're trying to do is looking at it is doing

25

the step -- step movements so after the first year

And, you know, trying
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1

they can go up.

2

to do it, but at least when they keep coming back

3

every year up to, you know, a few years, that they

4

get a little bit more than the year before, just to

5

encourage them to keep coming back to our program.

6
7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

We can take that into consideration.

Thank you for that, Mr. Buck.
Any other comments for this program?

8
9

Okay.

We haven't decided how we're going

Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah, thank you, Chairman.

Just

11

for my own curiosity, if I could get some historical

12

background.

13

Was this matter ever brought up on prior Councils

14

back in the early '90s as far as, you know,

15

increasing the fees or pay for the employees?

16

this the first time that the employees have actually

17

come out, like we saw last night, expressing their

18

concerns about the wages being paid?

Maybe Member Tavares can answer me.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Is

Ms. Tavares.
Yeah.

I can tell you that this is

21

the first time that it's come up.

22

rate and the same fees and the same pay

23

program, basically.

24

is the number of children served.

25

program was first designed we were looking at

This is the same
the same

The one thing that has changed
I think when the
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1

attendance -- and I think it was 800 for a summer

2

fun, which was a six weeks program.

3

implemented this program to 12 weeks with a charge

4

of, you know, $2 a day per child, so we were

5

conservative with 1,200, projecting for 1,200

6

participants.

Then we

In that first year we had to come back with

7

8

an emergency supplemental funding because we had

9

1,600 children and we didn't have enough staff to

10

for 1,600.

And I think for a couple of years after

11

that what we were coming back for was monies for

12

additional staff but always at the same rate and the

13

same fee because the program just grew

14

exponentially.

15

And we went up

16

from that 1,600 to 2,200 or something.

17

intercessions came in and -- so we had to increase

18

the budget for that, so more staff, but never the

19

actual per person fee or the staff salary rates.

20

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

Okay.

in I think three years we went
Then

Thank you.
Any other questions about the PALS

program?

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

I mean, it was just unbelievable.

I have the historic document.

And again, we are -- for those that have

the age, it was a summer fun and then came Summer
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PALS, and then it is now just PALS.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Ms. Tavares.

What's interesting is the summer

3

fun rate was $5 dollars for the summer.

4

it was hard to get $2 per day, and not even talk

5

about $5 per day, which was to cover the cost, but

6

we jumped from $5 a summer to $2 a day.

7

Council at that time felt it was a huge change in

8

policy, philosophy, and rates, so they wanted to go

9

easy on that, but we never revisited after that.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So the

For Lanai it was the cheapest way to get to

11

the beach with somebody else's driving.

12

had no pool.

13

program?

14

program assessment?

15

type of fees normally.

16

That's why

Because we

Okay, any other questions on this

Any questions on special recreation

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

We really don't talk about this
Ms. Tavares.

You know, Mr. Chairman, I don't

17

maybe John could shed some light on this, but I

18

think we've done away with this type of fee, because

19

we're in a different arrangement with the

20

instructors now.

21

MR. BUCK:

Yeah, that should be -- 3455 should be taken

22

out, because that was for the fee-for-service

23

program.

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

MR. BUCK:

So that should be deleted, then?

If you go to the previous page, it shows the
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1

Type II CC, and that's the fees that replace the

2

3455.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

MS. KOLLER:

Ms. Koller.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

There was also another

5

revision made at that same time.

6

Director could check, the definition for the Type II

7

CC was added, and that's missing in this copy of the

8

budget.

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

If the Budget

We'll ask the Budget

10

Director to review that, please.

11

believe we have completed anything that would be

12

under Park.

13

Okay.

Mr. Buck, anything else that would be under

14

the Parks and Recreation rates and fees

15

consideration that you are aware of?

16

I'm -- I

MR. BUCK:

The other thing that might be coming up -- and

17

that will be coming out of Councilwoman Johnson's

18

Committee

19

So we'll be coming up with something new because

20

the -- the existing ordinance right now, the -- all

21

the permits expire come the end of June 30th.

22

be expanding or be renewing those permits still

23

under Finance till the end of the year.

24
25

will be the -- what'S under 524 now.

We'll

We're relooking or reevaluating the fee
structure for that.

And one of the areas we may be
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thinking -- we've been talking about -- one of the

2

things that has become pretty evident over the last

3

few years with the 524 is the lack of enforcement.

4

So we may be coming up

5

to come up with a program that the fees that are

6

generated from the permit processes will go -- will

7

go back and pay hopefully -- and we still haven't

8

figured out all of the logistics and how we're going

9

to do the program, but maybe go back and pay for the

10

working with the Committee

enforcement of the ocean recreation activities.
Because that's one of the areas that all the

11

12

businesses are conducting ocean recreations have

13

been complaining about is the lack of enforcement.

14

There's a lot of people trying to go out there and

15

doing

16

doing it legally.

17

So that's one of the things we'll be working with

18

Councilwoman Johnson's Committee in the near future.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

not having the proper paperwork or not

Okay.

So that's been a big complaint.

Thank you.

Page 19, Members, rates

20

and fee schedule, General Fund.

21

3614 and 3617?

22

through Finance, it is -- I think comes under Parks

23

and Recreation as far as facilities are concerned.

24
25

Any comments under

That is under -- although it goes

Any comments, Mr. Buck?

3614 is the

agreement with Maui Interscholastic League for the
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1

use of War Memorial facilities or the stadium

2

itself.

3

MR. BUCK:

I don't have any comments.

I'm not -- I know

4

there's an agreement that's out there, and to be

5

honest with you, I'm not prepared to comment on it

6

now.

7

of this year.

8

contracts that are coming up we're going to be

9

taking a good hard look at it and see what -- who's

It looks like it's expiring at the end of June
I think with all of our concession

10

going to benefit from the concession areas.

11

has been concerns -- I know it's a good thing for

12

the MIL and we may keep it at that, but

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

There

I can tell you that -- Mr. Buck, that the

14

league did ask Mr. Kawano and myself to consider a

15

reduction of the per month lease agreement of the

16

concession.

17

help defray the travel cost for Molokai and Lanai

18

athletic program.

19

members, that that may be a consideration, or vice

20

versa, to get the Maui schools to Molokai, Lanai.

21

Again, we all are aware of the increased travel

22

requirements if we go by air.

23

something that we can think about.

24
25

In exchange, the savings would go to

So I just share that with the

So that may be

Anything with Tutu's at Hana Bay?

Helene

Hall, that is also under Parks and Recreation, the

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

BF 4/11/03

1

154

facility?

2

MR. BUCK:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

5
6

7
8

9

No?

No comments on that?

It expires

Next year.
Yeah, in April, though.

strange period, the agreement.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

It's kind of a
Ms. Tavares?

Yeah, it's in this upcoming fiscal

year it will expire.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

That's correct.

That's why I brought it

up.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Some of the odd expiration dates

10

is because whoever the previous concessionaire was

11

might have left the contract early and then had to

12

rebid.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Because that's happened at the

15

golf course a lot before, and maybe not so much now,

16

but in previous years we had some really odd start

17

dates for the contracts.

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Carroll, any

19

comments about Tutu's at Hana Bay, Helene Hall,

20

under rates and fees?

21

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

On the rates and fees, no.
Thank you.

Any other comments?

23

Okay, if not, I think the last one the Chair would

24

like to bring up, again, is -- I think Ms. Tavares

25

brought up is there a need to correct language on

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

155

BF 4/11/03

1

page 40, special revenue park assessment?

2

we needed to have it -- the current revised language

3

as part of this schedule.

4

Staff work with the Parks Department and Mr. Agsalog

5

from Budget Office to ensure that the work from the

6

Parks Committee and Ms. Johnson's Chairmanship is

7

the current form, as Council has adopted.

8

comments on this area, Members?

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I believe

Anyway, we can have the

Any

Ms. Tavares.

Yeah, just specifically it is the

10

section that starts with,

11

in perpetuity," that number one was revised.

12

Corp. Counsel should be in -- definitely involved in

13

the revision of this.

14

2 and 3 were changed in the ordinance, but you can

15

just check the whole ordinance.

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

"In lieu of providing land
So

I don't believe that Sections

Thank you for that.

Any other

17

questions or comments regarding this area?

18

seeing none, the Chair believes there is no other

19

area under rates and fees for Parks and Recreation.

20

Any questions, since we have Mr. Buck?
Okay, Mr. Buck, anything that you would like

21
22

to bring up under rates and fees for your

23

Department?

24
25

Okay,

MR. BUCK:

Anything else?

No, not at this time.

We -- just like I said

before, we're going to be -- this next coming -- for
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1

2005 we're going to be looking at some new areas of

2

maybe revenue or new programs to make the Department

3

maybe a little bit more cost efficient, but we'll be

4

working with the Parks Committee Chair on that.

5

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay.

Question.

Mr. Pontanilla, you have a question?
Yeah.

When I was on the

8

Planning Commission I note there was a visiting

9

Korean baseball team that utilized our ball field.

10

In lieu of payment they provided us with some

11

equipment.

12

know, those visiting professional teams that come

13

from Asia?

14

MR. BUCK:

How do we work agreements with, you

I think their bill for using the facilities was

15

something like $25,000 and they donated to the

16

County of Maui equipment equivalent to approximately

17

that.

18

some pitching machines and a few others.

19

really tell you exactly what was donated, because

20

Glenn worked more closely with them, but sometimes

21

when we do have these teams that come over, it costs

22

them a lot of money to bring -- take the equipment

23

back, so the agreement was -- is that we figured out

24

what their rental was based on the County ordinance

25

and in the exchange to benefit the youth in baseball

This past year it was some batting cages and
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1

programs here on Maui County they donated equipment

2

that was equivalent to that.

3

the County of Maui -- it saved the County of Maui a

4

purchase.

5

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

That would have cost

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

Ms. Tavares.
Yeah, Mr. Chair.

I know that this

8

has been a practice for, you know, since time began,

9

but I don't know if there's authorization to

10

actually do that, and perhaps we need to look at

11

legislation that will enable this to go on.

12

it's an in lieu of payment.

13

it from the other years, but I believe at one time

14

we were going to work on something that would allow

15

this to go on legally.

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Because

I kind of forgot about

Staff, if we can work on proper

17

language for the Committee to move through Council

18

for adoption by County Code.

19

MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA:

Mr. Chair.

Yes, Corporation Counsel.
Yeah, I kind of perked up when he

22

said that.

I'm not sure if it's possible because I

23

see two things happening.

24

donation to the County, which Council has to accept.

25

And secondly, then there would be -- I guess like a

First, there is a
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1

waiver of the amount of fees that are being paid.

2

So I think that that's the process that would have

3

to occur.

4

Council would have to do those two things to

5

accomplish this legally.

It's already set forth in the Code that

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Ms. Tavares.

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, the legal way probably is to

8

do that, but that's not the practical way.

Because

9

it means that we would have to collect the $25,000,

10

because that's the fee, and then turn around and

11

give it back to them so they can donate the

12

materials?

13

doesn't -- we can't do it in lieu of right now under

14

the law.

15

to -- that we can accomplish that so that it is a

16

legal transaction.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I mean, you know, the donation

So somehow we have to figure out a way

Okay, why don't we take that under

18

advisement, work with Corporation Counsel and the

19

Department Staff and find out what is the right --

20

or proper way for us to deal with this, since the

21

Chair can obviously see the benefits of doing

22

this -- this type of continued practice.

23

see how we can do it the proper, legal way.

24

other questions or comments in this area?

25

Okay.

So let's
Any

We need to do I think one more thing
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this afternoon, so we'll stand in recess for ten

2

minutes.

3:15 p.m.

3

RECESS:

4

RECONVENE:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

(Gavel)

3: 31 p.m.

(Gavel)

Members, let us reconvene the

meeting for this afternoon, the 11th of April 2003.
We have basically completed the round of

7
8

Department review, as well as the rates and fees

9

schedule, as well as the capital improvement

10

requests.

Unless there's

unless at this time

11

there is a request for us to bring back or have a

12

discussion on areas that we -- you feel you would

13

like to have more discussion on, you have additional

14

questions on.

15

beginning of decision making, and what I will ask of

16

all of you is that at this time the Chair is putting

17

forth a Chair or Committee's recommendation for

18

consideration that we will place, as we have in the

19

past -- I think maybe what we'll add this year is

20

the actual.

21

have a 2003

22

Staff.

23

comments.

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

If there is none, Monday we start the

I don't know if we can do it.
2002 actual?

Can we

We'll work with the

I'm getting all kind of interesting facial

Lots of columns.

But there will be basically the Mayor's
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proposal, the Chair or Committee's proposal, and

2

then we'll have on the side a comment category.

3

would ask that we can tweak the Chair's proposal, if

4

each of you have additional comments, and that would

5

assist,

6

with a budget for 2004.

7

I

I believe, the Committee in corning forth

I can tell you that in my discussion with

8

Mr. Arakawa, he did indicate a willingness to work

9

cooperatively.

The Budget Director has been very

10

cooperative.

11

have the Administration give us and work with us to

12

corne up with their one number.

13

Budget Office give us one number and then a

14

department corne up with a different number, because

15

then which number do we use?

16

Director will be working hard this weekend, as well

17

as our Staff, in corning up with a number from the

18

Administration that we can use as guidance.

19

And, again, we do know that we need to

We cannot have

So I'm sure the Budget

In the meantime, on Monday we start at 9:00

20

because we have posted for 9:00.

21

so please be aware that we will be televised and we

22

will have the community watch us in our

23

decision-making process enduring our first day's

24

decision making.

25

questions, and if we do need Mr. Regan, he has

Other than that,

We are on Akaku,

I am open to your
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1

already been notified that he is on call with us and

2

he will make himself available to work with the

3

Committee.

4

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Mr. Carroll?
Would you have it -- this weekend

5

you're going to be working on that, you know, to get

6

it ready for us.

7

morning -- as you know, I don't know about the

8

others, but I come in early -- if it was ready in

9

the morning, I'd like to be able to get it before

If it would be possible, Monday

10

the 9:00 o'clock meeting as early as possible so I'd

11

have a chance to review it, if it can be done.

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

And again, we'll be working on it

13

I'm -- I'm -- have made myself available to work

14

with the Staff over the weekend.

15

Sunday evening, then we can place it in your office

16

trays.

17

it as soon as you come in prior to Monday morning's

18

meeting.

So if it's ready

It will be done and you will be able to have

19

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Again, if at 9:00 o'clock Monday morning,

21

once we convene, there is a need by the Committee to

22

take a short recess to do a review as individual

23

members, the Chair will consider and more than

24

likely grant that request, and then we will move on

25

from there.

Any other questions, Members?
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Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I have a request for

Administration, actually.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

And that's if we could get a

6

listing of CIP projects that have been completed but

7

not closed, because there are a number of CIP

8

projects that are old that still have balances in

9

them but have not been formally closed so that money

10

is still hanging out in there because it was

11

encumbered.

12

but I think it's

13

maybe even Finance has that.

14

see it -- you know, the lines that have the old

15

projects in there from years ago but it's still

16

carrying a balance of some kind because it has not

17

been formally closed.

And if we could have a listing of that,

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

MS. KOLLER:

22

Or

Because I think you

Okay.
Unless that's already been asked.

Tamara?
Mr. Chair, I believe that's the CIP

implementation report.

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

MS. KOLLER:

25

or whatever they can get to.

Right.

And I have to check to see where we are on

the latest one that we have.

I think we've had it
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through December.

2

ready, but I will check with the Finance Director on

3

that.

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I'm not sure about -- if March is

Okay.

Thank you.

Okay, anything else?

If not, the Chair

6

will ask Mr. Agsalog, Budget Director, if you can

7

please communicate with the Mayor knowing now where

8

we are, and we have a better understanding of the

9

revenues and the deficiencies, I would ask you,

10

Budget Director, to help give us a comment on where

11

the Mayor then would have considered revenue

12

generation as well as his priorities or where he

13

feels projects can either be deferred or eliminated

14

from the budget request.

15

comments that he provides back to the Committee.

16

MR. AGSALOG:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And we will work with his

I'll do that, Mr. Chairman.
Okay, thank you very much.

Okay, anything

18

else, Members?

I will just say that if we work from

19

the proposal that was presented -- and again, that

20

was weeks ago and the office had -- we all had

21

different information -- I would estimate that with

22

the shortfall we would need to consider a 16 percent

23

tax increase.

24

and to add all of the requirements as stated by law

25

for us to include into the budget, which is the

That is with no cuts to the proposal
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1

retirement system, health fund, adjustments to debt

2

service, but also at the same time still excluding

3

collective bargaining for the two biggest unions,

4

UPW and HGEA.

5

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

6

what percentage are we looking at?

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

9

10
11

Chair, if we were to add that,

Pardon me?
If you were to add the two

bargaining units, an estimate, what percentage are
we looking at?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

I would be hard pressed at this time to be

12

comfortable to give you a number, Mr. Pontanilla,

13

basically because I'm sure that under negotiations

14

the percentage is still under discussion and I would

15

hate for give you a number or percentage that may be

16

totally inaccurate.

17

would be zero, and I have no idea what the other end

18

of the spectrum would be on the collective

19

bargaining agreement, but we do know Fire went

20

through arbitration.

21

to have a number for Police, because they've gone to

22

I believe arbitration.

23

through arbitration, okay.

24

are in collective bargaining review.

25

know that there will be some kind -- some kind of

I'm sure the gamut on one end

Police is going -- we're going

Police?

Just Fire has gone

But all of our unions
Okay, so we do

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

BF 4/11/03

165

1

cost impact to the County.

2

look at reductions and then see where we need to go

3

for revenue generation.

4

for us to work with the Administration, Mr. Agsalog,

5

and the Mayor to come up with a fair budget.

6

Mr. Nishiki?

7

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

So I would ask that we

That is why it is critical

Yeah, you know, I would hope,

8

Mr. Chairman, that at this point the finger pointing

9

stops.

I would hope at this point you would get up

10

with the 9th floor and seriously get to this

11

Committee some of the bottom line figures.

12

Dani, I'm speaking to you because you're the Budget

13

Director.

And,

14

You know, I was thinking about it, and I

15

I've heard some figures that you've thrown out,

16

Mr. Chairman, as far as what shortfall and I'm going

17

to ask you that question, because you mention 16

18

percent increase in property taxes.

19

take on it is that I don't think any of us want to

20

see a property tax increase, but I think that this

21

Administration has got to either work with us -- and

22

I've heard so many times that he would -- to come

23

down with some figures that are realistic and

24

honest.

25

policy that we take.

And my whole

From there I think we can look at the
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1

So I think, Dani, it is contingent upon you

2

up there on the 9th or wherever you may be located

3

to get together and work with the Staff.

4

that what you base your -- well, I don't know.

5

want to ask you this question, Mr. Chairman.

6

you said that if we are going to accept the budget

7

that was sent down to us, obviously 16 percent

8

increase in property taxes has to equate to what you

9

on the surface have seen what those shortfalls are.

I think
I
When

10

So 16 percent increase in property taxes, as you

11

mentioned -- and I think -- I would think that you

12

mentioned that based on an estimated amount that we

13

would be collecting from property taxes alone, not

14

other revenues -- equate to how many millions, S?

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Approximately $18 million.

16

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

So that is not quite a bit.

17

That is a lot, Dani.

And unless we cooperatively

18

work together, I think the next budget's going to be

19

even more of a challenge, Mr. Chairman.

20

your cooperation, Dani, and the Mayor's to procure

21

and get figures.

22

hard at them.

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

So we need

And I would hope that we can work

That's all I can say.

And again -This is hard to digest.

can say.
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2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Well, it may be hard to digest,

Mr. Nishiki, but I am giving it to you straight

3

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes, I know.

-- straight between the eyes.
And I appreciate that.

And again, we will work -- and that's why I

7

said, we are working with -- that was my comment as

8

I prefaced prior to giving you the 16 percent.

9

that point in time of what Mr. Agsalog had to

At

10

prepare and sent to us with those numbers, that's

11

what it would take now.

12

able to make adjustments.

13

scenario.

14

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

We're aware that we are
So I gave you the worst

Yeah.

And we will now work from that point to

16

where we need to go.

17

the seriousness and depth of the work that we need

18

to do during decision making and still put forth a

19

budget that is, again, as I say, fair and

20

responsible to our employees and to the community.

21

And we'll need Mr. Agsalog's assistance, the Finance

22

Department's assistance, Personnel Services

23

Department assistance, the Mayor, the Managing

24

Director.

25

MR. AGSALOG:

And so I state that to show

Mr. Chairman.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

MR. AGSALOG:

Mr. Agsalog.
Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

March 14th the

3

Mayor came down here and he said he want to work

4

cooperatively with this body.

5

following Monday and I wanted to work with this body

6

to put a budget together for our community, and I

7

think I have done that the whole throughout this

8

session.

9

tore apart my budget.

And I came down the

And I listen to you guys and how you guys

This is no longer my budget.

10

Itls our

11

budget.

12

down here again and work with you.

13

we have were accurate at that time when we were

14

putting the budget together.

15

put the budget together, when we gave the budget to

16

you it was weeks before when we put those numbers,

17

and we put those numbers with the information

18

available for me at that time when 11m putting it.

19

As a matter of fact, that morning when I went --

20

when the budget came to the 9th floor,

21

from the printing, I just didnlt even have time to

22

look it over.

23

just the time that we have.

24

with you, and I will work with you.

25

So we will work together and I will sit
The numbers that

Remember that when we

just came

I had to submit it to you, you know,
And 11m here to work

My staff -- and I assure you -- the Mayor,
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Managing Director will work with this body to put a

2

good budget for this community.

3

asked the department for an 8 percent across the

4

board, I know that we don't have all the revenues

5

that we have in the previous years.

6

reason I asked for these cuts.

7

comments to the departments that came here very

8

creative in cutting their budget to my request, some

9

of them they didn't give me 8 percent, but, you

10

When I -- when I

That's the

I listen to your

know, we tried to balance it the way we know how.

11

You have to realize that when I came down as

12

the Budget Director I didn't have any training from

13

the previous Administration to put this budget

14

together.

15

January 2nd I took that office.

16

ask, make phone calls to every single one that I

17

know that can direct me to put this budget together,

18

and I think what budget I put you -- I give to you I

19

think it was the best that can put together on very

20

inexperienced group of people.

21

I have one hour meeting with them.
I had to go and

I think if you look at it, you know, I think

22

it was put together very well, and right now we're

23

going to come and work with you guys, this body, and

24

we'll put a budget for this County.

25

not the Council's budget.

Not my budget,

It's our budget, and we
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are ready for that.

2

there's no finger pointing and let's do it.

3

work together.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

Let's

That's what I say, Mr. Chairman.

Thank you for your comments, Mr. Agsalog.
Any further comments by the members of the

5
6

And I like it when you say

Committee this afternoon?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Ms. Tavares.

I have one comment, and I am sorry

8

I forgot to mention it while the Water Department

9

was here, but if they're watching or somewhere then

10

word gets to them, I just wanted to commend the

11

Water Department on their budget and the attempt

12

that they make to transition into a whole -- not

13

everything brand new, but the formatting for sure is

14

a brand-new format.

15

for the effort that they made, and I think that we

16

saw from the Water Department a real commitment to

17

working together for the good of the community.

18

I hope that each and everyone of us will support

19

what they are trying to do and help them along the

20

line.

21

not criticize them for what has happened in the past

22

or what we perceive to have been the problem in the

23

past, but to go forward from this point on to get a

24

good product for our community.

25

And I just want to thank them

And

And along the lines of what Mr. Nishiki says,

I know that Water Department worked very hard
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in trying to match their budgets that they've done

2

for, you know, years and years and years a certain

3

way into now the rest of the County of Maui's

4

budgeting formats, the way we describe CIP, even the

5

form that's used for CIP.

6

attempt at it and I hope we'll continue to support

7

them in that aspect.

8

we're -- we're here to work with them, because we

9

basically have the same goals in mind and we're only

They made a really great

And for them to realize that

10

going to accomplish this by working together.

So I

11

just wanted to shoot that little comment in.

Thank

12

you.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Anyone else?

Ms. Johnson.

I can just only remember back the

15

first time I sat in the chambers and went through

16

the budget the first time and kind of going --

17

throwing up my hands and really having difficulty

18

I've seen it from the outside, but it's a totally

19

different process when you're here sitting in this

20

Chair or, you know, anywhere, whether it's

21

Administration or whether it's here.

22

challenge, and this year particularly.

23

experience of going through previous budgets, this

24

is probably -- and I don't know how other Councils,

25

you know, have dealt with this.

524-2090
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challenging budget.

It's great when you have all

2

the money in the world, but when best laid plans of

3

mice and men don't work out and life happens, so now

4

we're dealing with something that is just 180

5

degrees the opposite of perhaps the last budget or

6

maybe even a previous budget that we dealt with,

7

because we don't have those big massive carryovers.

8

So we're getting creative, and I agree with

9

Dani that we're all here to try to do the best job

10

we can for the members of our community, and I think

11

that's the intention.

12

and I believe sincerely that it is the goal of every

13

one of us.

14

times.

15

because there's not the kind of revenues that we've

16

had in the past, but I think we're going to make our

17

best effort.

18

we have to get through all of the wrangling and

19

finger pointing and any of the temptation to just

20

kind of look back and say, well, you did this or you

21

did that.

22

is what it is and we're just going to have to deal

23

with it in the best way we can.

And it's certainly my goal,

We're going to have some stressful

We may not be able to make everyone happy,

And I would agree, I -- I just think

It's not going to do any good, because it

24

So I think sometimes out of difficult times

25

very good things happen, and I look at this not so
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much as a bad thing, but getting lean and mean like

2

a lot of our corporations are doing throughout the

3

country and looking at why we're here and what we're

4

really here to do.

5

opposed to being, you know, a real challenge.

6

I'm approaching it that way, Mr. Chair.

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So maybe it's an opportunity, as
So

And again, I believe that the departments

8

have already expressed it.

9

And we know where we need to go, and therefore, let

10
11

We know where we are.

us work together to get there.
Okay, and last night was interesting.

We had

12

many speakers give us quotes of

from many

13

different people.

14

today that a Committee Staff member shared, and she

15

shared it.

16

also, Rosalynn Carter, and her comment was,

"A

17

leader takes people where they want to go.

A

18

greater leader takes people where they don't

19

necessarily want to go but ought to be."

20

move forward with Administration on Monday to where

21

we ought to be.

22

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

So I will leave you with one

It was interesting.

Okay.

This is from a lady

So we will

Mr. Molina?

Thank you, Chairman.

In closing I

23

just wanted to share my comments, and it's just my

24

hope that the public is understanding and patient

25

with the -- I guess the situation that we have
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before us on the Council.

We may not be able to

2

meet the needs of everyone.

3

over 80 people testify last night about their

4

concerns, and all valid and all important, but in

5

light of the economic times we live in, we have to

6

be realistic about the resources that we have that

7

we can dole out.

As we saw, we had well

8

And I was just reflecting on the prior two

9

budget sessions that was involved with, and thank

10

goodness this Council, even with the prior

11

Administration, they had their long-term requests

12

and vision for this County, but this Council had to

13

step up and make the appropriate cuts.

14

of ways it was good that we were frugal, because

15

could you imagine the bind we would be in right now

16

if we had spent a lot of that money from our

17

previous budget sessions?

18

direction that you want to take.

19

to -- for me personally I think we need to determine

20

our immediate priorities, where we want to spend our

21

money, what this community's needs are right now and

22

then go from there, providing the resources are

23

available, Chairman.

24
25

So in a lot

And I appreciate the
I think we need

So those are my thoughts as we begin this
march to decision making.

I was going to say the
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march to Baghdad, but it's a march to decision

2

making.

3

to say two cents, but there's a drop in revenue, so

4

anyway, I'll leave it at that.

5

going to have to smile as we proceed with the

6

over the next two weeks.

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

Monday at

9

(Gavel) .

10

ADJOURN:

So that's my one cent worth.

Anyone else?
9:00

a.m.

I think we're just

Thank you, Chairman.

If not, we will see you
This meeting is adjourned.

3: 56 p.m.

11
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